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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited iakes no responsibility for the contents of

this announcement, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and

- expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in

reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

COL Capital Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 383) -

F URTHER ANN OUNCEMEN T

The Directors make thlS announcement on a voluntary ba51s under Rule
13.09 of the Listing Rules to update on the announcement of the
Company-of 24th March, 2006 regardmg the potentla] sale of an
mvestment by the Company

The directors (the “Di’rectors”) of COL Capital Limited: (the.“Company”)

_ make this announcement on a voluntary basis under Rule 13.09 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange”) to update on the
announcement of the Company of 24th March, 2006 regardmg the potentxal
sale of an investment by the Company.

The Directors note that the formal szle and purchase agreement for such
_potential sale has been entered into with the independent third party purchaser
today, pursuant to which the Company's indirect holdings in 70,000,000
ordinary shares, and representing approximately, 7:99%, of the issued share
capital of Tian An China Investments Company Limited (a company the
shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange) were $old by an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company at a consideration of
HK$257,600,000. The Company considers that the. transaction is revenue in
nature. Such sale is to be conducted in the ordinary and usual course of the
‘principal business activities of the. Company- and.its :subsidiaries, being the
distribution of telecommunication and information. technology products,

securities trading and investments, provision of fmanmal servwes property
. Investments and strategic investments. : -

By Order of the Board of
" -COL Capital Limited
Dato’Wong Peng Chong
: ' Dzrecrar :

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2006

As at the ddte- of this announcement, the Board comprtses of Ms -Chong Sok Un
(Chairman), Dato’ Wong Peng Chong and Mr. Kong Mk, Yin, bemg the executive

~ directors, and Messrs. Lo Wai On, Lau Siu Ki and Yu Qz Hag, bemg the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. . :
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N176 NOTICES

COL Capital Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liabilisy)

(Stock Code: 383)
(website. http://www.colcapital.com. hk)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Board
Room, 7th Floor, The Dynasty Club Limited, South West Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong on Thursday, 1 June 2006 at 10:30 a.m. for the following purposes:~ S

1. To receive and consider the Audited Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors and the
Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2005. :

To consider and, 1fthought fit; declare a final dividend.
- To re-elect Directors and authorize the board of Directors (the “Board”) to fix their remuneration.
To re-appoint Auditors and authorize the Board to fix their remuneration,

Gk W

As special business, to consider and; if thought fit, pass the necessary ordmary resolutions w1th or
without amendments granting a general mandate to the Directors:— :

i. . to repurchase securities of the Company'not exceeding 10% of 1ts 1ssued share capltal as at the
date of padsing of the relevant resolution;

o ii. to issue additional securities of the Company not exceeding 20% of. rts issued share capltal as at
the date of passing of the relevant resolution; and

iil. to extend the authonty under sub- paragraph (i) above by the addition thereto of such number of
securities representing the aggregate nominal amount of issued share capital of the Company
repurchased pursuant to.the authority under sub-paragraph (i) above. -

6. Asspecial business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the necessary specral resolution amending the
bye-laws of the Company in line with the requirements in Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the removal, rotation and re-election of directors.

The full text of the proposed resolutions referred to the above is available for inspection at the principal
place of business of the Company in Hong Kong at 47/F,, China Online Centre, 333 Lockhart Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong from the date hereof to the date of the Annual General Meeting and a ciroular
containing the same and a copy of this notice will be delivered together with the 2005-Annual Report to the
regrstered members of the Company :

A : R _ ' . By Order of the Board
: : * Fung Chmg Man,Ada
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 Apri] 2006
Notes:—

s

(i) Any member ofthe Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company or a meeting of the holder of
any class of shares in' the Company shall be entitled to appoint another person as his proxy.-to attend and vote instead
of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A member may appomt more than one proxy to attend on the
same occasion.

(il) The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney duly
authorised in writing, or if the appointor is a corporallon either under seal, or under the hand of dn oﬁ”lcer or artorney
duly authorised. .

»-(—iii) The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney orother authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at the branch share registrars of the Company in
Hong Kong, Tengis Limited at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than forty-
eight hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in such.
instrument proposes to vote, and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises.of Ms. Chong Sok Un (Chalrman) Dato Wong Peng
Chong and Mr. Kong Muk Yin, being the executive directors-and Messrs. Lo Wat On, Lau Siu Ki and Yu Qi Hao;
being the independent non-executive directors of the Company.

l NELRALNIE - wam - e e - -
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), | have pleasure to report on the financial results, operations
and other aspects of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2005.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group’s turnover decreased by 73.7% to HK$223,086,000 (2004: HK$847,491,000)
and net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company decreased by 48.6% to HK$104,511,000 (2004: HK$203,274,000)
mainly due to reduced securities trading and mobile handsets distribution activities. However, as a result of our share repurchase
(mentioned herein below under the section “Financial Resources, Borrowings, Capital Structure and Exposures to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates”), the earnings per share of the Company for 2005 decreased by a lesser scale of 39.7%, compared to that of
the net profit, to HK$0.35 (2004: HK$0.58).

As at 31 December 2005, the Group's net asset value per share was HK$4.3 (2004: HK$4.1).

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of HK$0.01 per share was paid during 2005 (2004: HK$0.01). The Directors recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK$0.04 per share (2004. HK$0.04) amounting to approximately HK$11,879,000 to shareholders whose
names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on Thursday, 1 June 2006. Dividend warrants are expected to be
dispatched on or before Friday, 30 June 2006.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMIBERS ‘
The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 28 May 2006 to Thursday, 1 June 2006, both days
inclusive, during which no share transfer will be effected.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

2005 was a challenging year for Star Telecom Limited (“STAR"), which operates the Group’s mobile handsets distribution
business. STAR recorded a substantial drop in turnover 1o HK$66,309,000 (2004: HK$237,205,000) and a loss of HK$2,086,000
(2004: Profit of HK$21,791,000) as a result of a highly competitive market environment. The rivalry in the 2G mobile handsets
market became increasingly fierce mainly due to the price war amang market players of all sizes and the impact from the
growing acceptance of 3G mobile handsets together with the highly aggressive promotion campaigns of the telecom services
providers. Since the second guarter of 2005, while the market has become more dynamic, the product life cycle of mobile
handsets has been significantly shortened. In order to enhance our ability to quickly respond to new market conditions, we have
been very cautious in our vendor selection and distribution strategy and had adopted a stringent inventory control policy. We
had actively pursued and developed new business partnerships to explore new revenue sources. During the last quarter of 2005,
STAR had been successful in winning the distributorship of products of BenQ, a company which has become the 5th largest
mobile handsets manufacturer in the world as a result of their recent acquisition of Siemens Mobile.




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

For the trading and investment in financial instruments, the Group recorded a turnover of HK$142,361,000 (2004:
HK$592,055,000) and a profit of HK$104,524,000 (2004: HK$191,026,000) for the year ended 31 December 2005. Continuing
with the trend of the first half of 2005, the stock market remained volatile resulting in the reduction of securities trading

activities of the Group.

The Group’s money lending business contributed a turnover of mainly interest income of HK$11,693,000 (2004: HK$15,787,000)
and a profit of HK$11,528,000 (2004: HK$15,747,000) during the year under review.

For 2005, the Group's investment properties in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (“China”) achieved a turnover of
HK$2,723,000 (2004: HK$2,444,000) and a profit of HK$12,166,000 (2004: HK$6,321,000) attributing mainly to the gain
from fair value changes on its property portfolio. During the first half of the year, the Group acquired a 75% interest in a
company in China (" Property Holding Subsidiary”) which holds a piece of land located at Buji Town, Shenzhen, China (“Investment
Property™), together with the acquisition of the related shareholder’s loan for a total consideration of HK$58,491,000. The site
area of the Investment Property, with the foundation works already completed, is about 5,241.3 square metres. in order to
finance the payment for the expenses related to the provision of urban facilities by the local government authorities, the
registered capital of the Property Holding Subsidiary was increased from RMB26 million to RMB46 million during the second half
of 2005,

FINANCIAL RESOURCES, BORROWINGS, CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND EXPOSURES TO
FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES

As at 31 December 2005, the Group continued to maintain a strong financial pcsition in our non-current assets consisting
mainly of investment properties of HK$136,526,000 (2004; HK$44,640,000); property, plant and equipment of HK$51,825,000
(2004: HK$3,884,000); prepaid lease payments of HK$2,483,000 (2004: HK$2,542,000) and long term investments of
HK$258,438,000 (2004: HK$314,447,000). These non-current assets were principally financed by shareholders’ funds. As at 31
December 2005, the Group had net current assets of HK$857,849,000 (2004: HK$858,139,000) and current ratio of 6.8 times
(2004 22.3 times) calculated on the basis of the Group's current assets over current liabilities.

All the Group’s borrowings are arranged on a short-term basis, in Hong Kong Dollars, repayable within one year and secured by
certain investment properties, marketable securities and bank deposits. As at 31 December 2005, the Group had borrowings of
HK$100,986,000 (2004: Nil) and a gearing ratio of 6.6% (2004: Nil), calculated on the basis of the Group’s net borrowings
(after deducting cash and bank balances) over shareholders’ fund.

During the second half of 2005, the issued share capital of the Company was reduced from HK$3,018,000 to HK$2,975,000 as
a result of the repurchase of 4,276,000 shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) at an
aggregate consideration of HK$5,568,000.

During the year under review, the Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions were mainly denominated in Hong Kong Dollar,
Australian Dollar, Renminbi (“RMB”) and Malaysian Ringgit. Because of its short-term nature, the Group had not actively hedged
risks arising from Australian Dollar denominated assets and transactions. As the exchange rate of RMB had been recently
appreciated and the exchange rate of Malaysian Ringgit was relatively stable during the year, the Group was not materially
affected by these foreign exchange exposures.

e O O e—




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

CHARGE ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2005, the Group's investment properties, investments held for trading (previously “investments in securities” .

in 2004) and bank balances and cash with respective carrying values of HK$22,100,000 (2004: HK$15,000,000), HK$756,305,000
(2004: HK$631,924,000) and HK$10,526,000 (2004: HK$15,182,000) were pledged to financial institutions to secure the
credit facilities granted to the Group.

EMPLOYEES
The Group had 32 employees as at 31 December 2005 (2004: 47). The Group ensures that its employees are remunerated in line
with market conditions and individual performance and the remuneration policies are reviewed on a regular basis.

PROSPECTS

The economy of Hong Kong experienced reasonable growth in 2005 with the unemployment rate dropping to a 51-month low
of 5.3% at the end of the year and local consumption remaining strong with retail sales volume rising to 5.9%. These positive
developments occurred against the backdrop of various favourable “China factors” such as China's accommodative monetary
policy, capital inflows attributed to IPOs from various China enterprises and the expectation of the appreciation of the RMB. The
Group remains cautiously optimistic about the economic and investment outlook. However, we will continue to monitor any
possible adverse impact of factors such as the volatile energy prices, uncertainties of the US and local interest rate movements,
possible administrative tightening in China to tackle excessive growth in bank lending and in property prices in major cities, and
the escalating political tensions in the region.

Besides BenQ-Siemens, STAR has also secured new distributorship agreements with Pantech (one of the top three Korean
brands), Grundig (a famous household German brand) and KBT (a new Korean brand) to market both their 2G and 3G mobile
handsets. With a strong product portfolio, balanced product mix, and the unprecedented market opportunities presented by the
growing demand for 3G services in addition to the revival of the Hong Kong economy, STAR is cautiously confident that it is
poised to optimize its sales performance for greater business benefits. Currently, STAR is the authorized distributor in Hong
Kong and Macau of certain strong brand names including NEC, Alcatel, BenQ-Siemens, Pantech, Grundig, KBT and Xcell. STAR
will continue to look for products with high potential to distribute in order to continuously enrich its product portfolio and
sustain business growth.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, in view of the negative impact of the possible continued austerity measures to curb the
bubble in China’s property market, the Group took the opportunity to unwind its investment in the Investment Property as
referred to earlier by entering into a conditional framework agreement with a third party to dispose of its entire 75% interest in
the Property Holding Subsidiary, the related shareholder loan and the advance to a minority shareholder for a total consideration
of RMB99,900,000. Pursuant to such agreement, deposit and first installment payment totaling RMB31,220,000 have been
received with the remaining balance of RMB68,680,000 payable within six months from the completion date and bearing
interest at the rate of 1% per month.

Further, riding on the sentiment of the buoyant stock market, the Group sold 70,000,000 shares of Tian An China Investments
Company Limited from its trading portfolio in March 2006, generated cash proceeds of HK$257,600,000 for the Group.




CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

The Group will constantly review and adjust its business direction, investment strategies and investment portfolio (both financial
and property-related) to continuously aim for improvement in our business performance and our financial strength. The Group
is well equipped to take advantage of viable business and investment opportunities in China, Hong Kong and the Asia Pacific

region to enhance value for its shareholders.

APPRECIATION
On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude to our shareholders for their continued
support, our customers and suppliers for their trust and confidence, and our management and staff for their hard work and

dedication to the group during the year.

Chong Sok Un

Chairman

Hong Kong, 13 April 2006




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS N RESPECT OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR

Ms. Chong Sok Un, aged 51, was appointed as executive director and chairman of the Company on 23 August 2002. She has
been chairman of Long Island Golf & Country Club, Dongguan, China and independent director of Fujian Minnan (Zhangzhou)
Economy Development Co., Ltd., a public listed company in Shenzhen Stock Exchange, since September 1998 and September
2001 respectively. During 1992 to 2000, she was appointed as director and chief executive officer of Shenyin Wanguo (K.K.)
Limited. Ms. Chong holds a master degree in business administration.

Dato’ Wong Peng Chong, aged 62, was appointed as executive director of the Company on 15 March 2002. Upon his
graduation from the University of Malaya in 1967 with a Bachelor of Arts (Honours), he joined the Malaysian Foreign Service and
served with several Malaysian diplomatic missions overseas in various capacities. Dato’ Wong joined the private sector in 1985

and has served in various senior management positions in Hong Kong and Malaysia.

Mr. Kong Muk Yin, aged 40, was appointed as executive director of the Company on 13 May 2002. He was graduated from
City University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s degree in business studies. He is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Chartered Financial Analyst

and has over 15 years of working experience in corporate finance, financial management, accounting and auditing.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Lo Wai On, aged 44, was appointed as non-executive director of the Company on 15 March 2002 and then changed his
office held to independent non-executive director on 29 October 2002. He is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has been practicing under the name of
his own firm, W.0O. Lo & Co., Certified Public Accountants (Practising) since 1986. He has broad experience in providing tax
consulting and auditing services to companies including listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mpr. Lau Siu Ki, aged 47, was appointed as independent non-executive director of the Company on 3 June 2004. He has over
20 years of experience in corporate finance, financial advisory and management, accounting and auditing. He is currently
working as a consultant in the financial advisory field. Prior to that, Mr. Lau had worked in an international accounting firm for
over 15 years. He is a fellow member of both the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants ("ACCA™) as well as the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also 2 member of the Council of ACCA. He has served as a member of the
Committee of the Hong Kong branch of ACCA since 1995 and was the Chairman of ACCA Hong Kong for the year 2000/2001.
Mr. Lau also serves on the board of various other listed companies in Hong Kong as independent non-executive director.

Mr. Yu Qi Hao, aged 59, was appointed as independent non-executive director of the Company on 10 November 2004. He is
a certified public accountant, PRC. Mr. Yu was graduated from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics. He is an independent
advisor of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. in Shanghai. From 1881 to 1991, he worked as a certified public accountant in an
accounting firm in Shanghai. From 1992 to 1998, he acted as assistant president of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Company Limited, Hong Kong.




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS IN RESPECT OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Yau Shing, aged 41, was appointed as general manager of Star Telecom Limited (”Star Telecom”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, in March 2003. Prior to assuming his present position, Mr. Chan was the Senior Manager of Star
Telecom. Graduated from the Macquarie University, Australia with a master degree in Marketing Management, Mr. Chan has
over 15 years of working experience in product & market development, sales management and business planning profession.
Mr. Chan has substantial experience in telecommunication and hi-tech fields. He also held various key positions in several
reputable companies, like Chevalier (Paging Services) Limited and China Resources Peoples Telephone Company Limited.

Ms. Fung Ching Man, Ada, aged 39, is the company secretary of the Company. She is an associate member of The Institute of

Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and has over 15 years of working experience in the company secretarial profession.
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The directors of the Company (the “Director(s)") present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005 are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 22.

An interim dividend of HK$0.01 per share amounting to HK$2,890,000 was paid to the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) during the year. The Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.04 per share to the
Shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on 1 June 2006, amounting to HK$11,879,000.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its own shares through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), details of which are set out in note 30 to the financial statements. The Directors considered that, as the
Company’s shares were trading at a discount to the net asset value per share, the repurchases would increase the net asset value
per share of the Company.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2005 and the resulting revaluation increase of HK$11,360,000
has been credited to the consolidated income statement.

The Group's property, plant and equipment were revalued at 31 December 2005 and the resulting revaluation increase has been
credited to the consolidated income statement of HK$773,000.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties, and property, plant and equipment of the Group during the
year are set out in notes 17 and 18 to the financial statements, respectively.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Chong Sok Un (Chairman)
Dato’ Wong Peng Chong

Mr. Kong Muk Yin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lo Wai On
Mr. Lau Siu Ki
Mr. Yu Qi Hao

In accordance with clauses 99 and 182 (vi) of the Company’s bye-laws, Ms. Chong Sok Un and Mr. Lo Wai On will retire and,

being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group

within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
No contract of significance, to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material

interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES

As at 31 December 2005, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief executives of the Company and their
associates in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Hong Kong (the “SFO")), as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Long pesitions in the shares of the Company

Percentage

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of issued

Personal Family Corporate Other ordinary

Name of Director interests interests interests interests Total shares
Ms. Chong Sok Un - - 106,512,400 - 106,512,400 35.80%

("Ms. Chong”) (Note)

Note: Vigor Online Offshore Limited (“Vigor Online”), a 67.7% owned subsidiary of China Spirit Limited (“China Spirit™), and Bilistyle Investments
Limited (“Bilistyle”) held 105,248,000 and 1,264,400 ordinary shares of the Company respectively. Ms. Chong maintains 100% beneficial
interests in both China Spirit and Bilistyle. Accordingly, Ms. Chong is deemed to have corporate interests in 106,512,400 ordinary shares
of the Company.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2005, none of the Directors, the chief executives of the Company nor their associates
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFQ or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements 1o enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares, underlying shares, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
As at 31 December 2005, the following parties had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant 1o Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in the shares of the Company

Number of
ordinary
Name Capacity shares held Percentage held
Ms. Chong Held by controlled corporation 106,512,400 35.80%
(Notes 1 & 2)
China Spirit Held by controlled corporation 105,248,000 35.38%
{Note 2)
Vigor Online Beneficial owner 105,248,000 35.38%

Notes:

1. Bilistyle held 1,264,400 ordinary shares of the Company and Ms. Chong maintains 100% beneficial interest in Bilistyle. Accordingly, Ms.
Chong is deemed to be interested in 1,264,400 ordinary shares of the Company under the SFO.

2. Vigor Online is a 67.7% owned subsidiary of China Spirit in which Ms. Chong maintains 100% beneficial interest. Accordingly, China
Spirit and Ms. Chong are deemed to be interested in 105,248,000 ordinary shares of the Company under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2005, there were no other parties who had interests or short positions in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest trade customers were less than 30% of total sales and the aggregate
purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest trade suppliers were less than 30% of total purchases.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
During the year, the Company repurchased a total of 4,276,000 ordinary shares in the capital of the Company on the Stock
Exchange in the range from HK$1.23 to HK$1.39 for a total consideration of HK$5,568,000. The said shares were subsequently

cancelled.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's

listed securities during the year.

EMOLUMENT POLICY
The emolument policy of the general staff of the Group is set up by the management of the Group on the basis of their merit,

qualifications and competence.

The emocluments of the Directors and senior management of the Company are decided by the Remuneration Committee,

having regard to the Company‘s operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the

Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”

on pages 13 to 20.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2005.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Details of the significant events after the balance sheet date are set out in note 43 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Chong Sck Un

Chairman

Hong Kong, 13 April 2006
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CORPCORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) believes that corporate governance is essential to the success of the
Company and has adopted various measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is maintained. Throughout
the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company has applied the principles and complied with the requirements of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices {the “Code on CGP"} listed out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
{the "Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The current practices will be
reviewed and updated regularly to follow the latest practices in corporate governance.

BOARD COF DIRECTORS
The Board comprises:

Executive Directors

Ms. Chong Sok Un (Chairman)
Dato” Wong Peng Chong

Mr. Kong Muk Yin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lo Wai On
Mr. Lau Siu Ki
Mr. Yu Qi Hao

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationships with one another. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists across the Board and has met the recommended practice
under the Code on CGP for the Board to have at least one-third in number of its members comprising Independent Non-
executive Directors.

The Independent Non-executive Directors possess appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. Having made specific enquiry with all Independent Non-executive Directors, all such Directors confirmed
that they have met the criteria of Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for assessment of independence. The

biographical details of the Directors are set out in page 7 of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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During the year, 4 full board meetings were held and the attendance of each Director is set out as follows:

Number of

board meetings Attendance
Name of Directors attended in 2005 rate
Ms. Chong Sok Un (Chairman) 4/4 100%
Dato’ Wong Peng Chong 4/4 100%
Mr. Kong Muk Yin 4/4 100%
Mr. Lo Wai On 4/4 100%
Mr. Lau Siu Ki 4/4 100%
Mr. Yu Qi Hao 4/4 100%

The board meeting schedule for a year is planned in the preceding year. At least 14 days notice of all board meetings is given to
all Directors and they can include matters for discussion in the agenda if the need arises. The Company Secretary assists the
Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings and ensures that all relevant rules and regulations are followed. The agenda and
the accompanying board papers are sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the date of every board meeting so that the
Directors have the time to review the documents.

Every Board member is entitled to have access to board papers and related materials and has unrestricted access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary, and has the liberty to seek external professional advice if so required. The Company
Secretary continuously updates all Directors on the latest development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practice.

The Board is responsible for formulating overall strategy, monitoring and controlling the performance of the Group. In addition
to its overall supervisory role, the Board also retains specific responsibilities such as approving specific senior appointments,
approving financial accounts, recommending dividend payments, approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc

whilst managing the Group’s business is the responsibility of the management of the Group (the "Management”).

When the Board delegates aspects of its management and administration functions to the Management, it has given clear
directions, to the powers of the Management, in particular, with respect to the circumstances where the Management shall
report back and obtain prior approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of

the Company.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman of the Company is Ms. Chong Sok Un. The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are segregated
and assumed by separate individuals who have no relationship with each other, except as fellow Directors, to strike a balance of
power and authority so that the job responsibilities are not concentrated on any one individual. The Chairman of the Board is
responsible for the leadership and effective running of the Board, while the function of the Chief Executive Officer is performed
by the two Executive Directors, namely Dato” Wong Peng Chong who is in charge of day-to-day business operations of the
Group and Mr. Kong Muk Yin who is in charge of finance and accounts aspect of the Group. The functions and responsibilities

between the Chairman and the two Executive Directors performing the function of Chief Executive Officer are clearly segregated.




Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a specific term, subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting of the Company in accordance with the provision of the bye-laws of the Company (the
"Bye-laws").

According to the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting. As the Board currently composes of six Directors, one-third of them shall retire subject to rotation, and barring
unforeseen resignation or removal during a year, each Director is effectively appointed for an average term of not more than 3
years. The provision A.4.2 of the Code on CGP requires all Directors, including those appointed for a specific term, to be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. This created a potential conflict with the Bye-laws, which exempt a
Director, being the Chairman or Managing Director, from retirement by rotation. Having reviewed the relevant Bye-laws, the
Board proposed to put forth a special resoiution in the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to amend the Bye-
laws to remove such potential conflict.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board establishes committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. The Board has appointed 4 Board committees,
viz, the Executive Committee, Investment Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee to oversee particular
aspects of the Group's affairs. Each of the committees has defined terms of reference setting out its duties, powers and function.
The committees report regularly to the Board and, where appropriate, make recommendations on matters discussed.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee was established on 23 May 1998 with terms of reference. The Committee is composed of the Chairman
and two Executive Directors of the Board. The Executive Committee is responsible for approving and monitoring the daily
operations of the Group. The Executive Committee held 11 meetings during the year.

Investment Committee

The Investment Committee was established on 2 February 2000 with terms of reference. The Committee is composed of the
Chairman and two Executive Directors of the Board. The Investment Committee is responsible for approving and monitoring the
Group's investment related activities. The investment committee met 4 times during the year.

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee was established on 15 April 2005 with terms of reference. The Committee comprises three

Independent Non-executive Directors and two Executive Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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The meeting of the Remuneration Committee shall be held at least once a year. A meeting was held in 2005. The attendance of

each member is set out as follows:

Number of meetings Attendance
Name of member attended in 2005 rate
Mr. Lau Siu Ki (Chairman) 111 100%
Mr. Lo Wai On 11 100%
Mr. Yu Qi Hao 171 100%
Dato’ Wong Peng Chong 1/1 100%
Mr. Kong Muk Yin 171 100%

The remuneration policy of the Group is to ensure all its employees are remunerated in line with market terms and individual

performance.

At the meeting held during the year, the overall pay trend in Hong Kong of 2005 was reviewed and noted and the terms of

reference of the Committee were revised.
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:
1. Toreview annually and recommend to the Board the overall remuneration policy for the Directors and senior management.

2. To review annually the performance of the Executive Directors and senior management and recommend to the Board

specific adjustments in remuneration and/or reward payments.

3. Toensure that the level of remuneration for Independent Non-executive Directors are linked to their level of responsibilities
undertaken and contribution to the effective functioning of the Board.

4. To ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a Nomination Committee. The Board as a whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the
appointment of its members and for nominating appropriate person for election by shareholders at the annual general meeting,
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors.

According to the Bye-Laws, notice in writing of the intention to propose a person for election as a Director and notice in writing
by that person of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head Office or at the Registration Office of the
Company at least seven days before the date of the general meeting, or else no person, other than a retiring Director, shall,
unless recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office of Director at any general meeting.

e
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The period for lodgment of the notices referred to above will commence no earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice
of the general meeting appointed for such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general meeting.

During the year, no new members have been appointed to the Board.

The detailed information on election of Directors including detailed biography of all Directors standing for election or re-election
to ensure shareholders to make an informed decision on their election has been set out in the circular regarding, inter alia, the

share repurchase mandate, notice of annual general meeting and the amendment of Bye-laws (the “Share Repurchase Circular”).

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Company comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. 5 meetings were held during the year. The minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings were tabled to the Board for noting and for action by the Board where appropriate, the attendance of each member
is set out as follows:

Number of meetings Attendance
Name of member attended in 2005 rate
Mr. Lo Wai On (Chairman) 5/5 100%
Mr. Lau Siu Ki 5/5 100%
Mr. Yu Qi Hao 5/5 100%

During the meetings held in 2005, the Audit Committee had performed the following work:

(i) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended 31 December 2004 and for the six months ended 30 June 2005;

(i) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system;

(iiy  reviewed the external auditors’ statutory audit plan and engagement letter;

(iv) reviewed the management letter from the external auditors in relation to the audit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2004; and

(v}  reviewed and recommended for approval by the Board the 2005 audit scope and fees.
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The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. To consider the appointment of the external auditors, the audit fees, and any questions of resignation or dismissal of the

external auditors of the Group.

2. To discuss with the external auditors the nature and scope of the audit.

3. To review the interim and annual financial statements before submission to the Board.

4. To discuss problems and reservations arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the auditors may

wish to discuss.

5.  To review the external auditors’ management letters and management's response.

6. To review the Company’s systems of financial controls, internal controls and risk management to ensure that they are

appropriate and functioning properly.
7. To consider any findings of major investigations of internal control matters and management’s response.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATICN
During the year under review, the remuneration paid or payable to the Company’s auditors, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,

is set out as follows:

Services rendered Fees paid/payable
HK$
Audit services 740,000
Non-audit services 207,937
947,937

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board and senior management are responsible for establishing, maintaining and operating an effective system of internal
control. The internal control system of the Company comprises a well-established organizational structure and comprehensive
polices and standards. The Board has clearly defined the authorities and key responsibilities of each business and operational

unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.

The Board is of the view that the system of internal controls in place for the year under review and up to the date of issuance of

the annual report and financial statements is sound and is sufficient to safeguard the interests of shareholders, customers and

employees, and the Group’s assets.
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The Management assists the Board in the implementation of the Board’s policies and procedures on risk and control by identifying
and assessing the risks faced, and involving in the design, operation and monitoring of suitable internal controls to mitigate and
control these risks.

The key processes that have been established in reviewing the adequacy and integrity of the system of internal controls include
the following:

a)  The Executive Committee was established to ensure the effectiveness of the Group’s daily operations and that the Group’s
operations are in accordance with the corporate objectives, strategies and the annual budget as well as the policies and
business directions that have been approved.

b)  The Audit Committee of the Company reviews internal control issues identified by external auditors, regulatory authorities
and management, and evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems.

¢ The Investment Committee was established to monitor the Group's investment related activities and respective operating
and financial policies.

d)  The Remuneration Committee was established to ensure all the Directors and the senior management of the Group are

remunerated in line with market terms and individual performance.

e)  The corporate reporting functions are delegated to the accounting department in terms of proper and regular reviews on
the deployment of resources and financial reporting systems. The corporate governance practices and compliance with
the Listing Rules, Securities and Futures Ordinance {(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and other applicable regulations
are delegated to the company secretarial department. The Management reviews the system of internal controls and briefs

the reporting systems with the Executive Directors regularly and the Audit Committee annually.

f) Every newly appointed Director was provided with a comprehensive handout detailing the responsibilities and duties of
being a director of the Company. In particular highlighting the respective applicable rules and regulation, including the
Listing Rules, which a director should aware and be informed on the first occasion of his appointment with the Company.

g)  The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions as set out in the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”). A copy of
the Model Code was sent to each Director and the relevant employees of the Group who are required to be provided
under the Model Code. Enquiries have been made with Directors and all the Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of accounts of each financial period, which give to true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow for that period. In preparing the accounts for the year
ended 31 December 2005, the Directors have selected suitable accounting policies and have applied them consistently, adopted
appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards which are pertinent to its operations
and relevant to the financial statements, made judgments and estimates that are prudent and reasonable, and have prepared
the accounts on the going concern basis.

COMMUNICATION WiTH SHAREHOLDERS
The Company establishes and maintains different communication channels with its shareholders through the publication of
annual and interim reports and press announcement. Such information is also available on the Company website.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. At the Company's 2005
Annual General Meeting, Chairman of the Board as well as Chairman of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

were present to answer shareholders' questions.

Details of the poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll were included in the Share Repurchase
Circular to shareholders dispatched together with the annual report. The said circular also included relevant details of proposed
resolutions, including biography of each candidate standing for re-election.

At the Company's 2005 Annual General Meeting, all the resolutions were dealt with on a show of hands. All resolutions were

unanimously passed.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COL CAPITAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consalidated financial statements of COL Capital Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group™)
on pages 22 to 70 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’'s Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair
view. In preparing consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those consolidated financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act (as amended), and for
no cther purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accépt liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION ‘

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the
Directors in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the circumstances of the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we aiso evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

13 April 2006

AUDITORS’ REPORT




CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover 7 223,086 847,491
Cost of sales (175,604) (670,343)
Gross profit 47,482 177,148
Net gain on investments 9 61,970 59,019
Other income 10 14,950 13,158
Distribution costs (6,060) (11,702)
Administrative expenses (27,705) (40,389)
Other operating expenses (136) (547)
Finance costs 11 (1.571) (530)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 40 3,544 -
Fair value changes on investment properties 11,360 5,540
Fair value changes on buildings 773 1,704
Profit before taxation 104,607 203,401
Tax charge 13 (99) (127)
Profit for the year 14 104,508 203,274
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 104,511 203,274
Minarity interests (3 -
104,508 203,274
Dividends 15
— Interim dividend peid 2,990 3,017
— Final dividend proposed 11.879 12,070
Earnings per share , 16
— Basic and diluted HK$0.35 HK$0.58
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
Non-current assets
Investment properties 17 136,526 44,640
Property, plant and equipment 18 51,825 3,884
Prepaid lease payments 19 2,483 2,542
Investments in securities 20 - 313,919
Available-for-sale investments 21 171,633 -
Loan notes 22 86,805 -
Other non-current assets - 528
449,272 365,513
Current assets
Inventories held for resale-finished goods 1,495 9,626 -
Investments in securities 20 - 709,854
Investments held for trading 23 886,464 -
Amount due from a minority shareholder 24 4,805 -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 25 12,501 28,405
Loan receivables 26 74,429 103,018
Pledged bank deposits ‘ 27 10,526 15,182
Bank balances and cash 27 16,819 32,265
1,007,039 898,350
Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges 28 41,176 32,383
Customers’ deposits and receipts in advance 2,713 3,513
Other borrowings 29 100,986 -
Taxation payable 4,315 4,315
148,120 40,211
Net current assets 857,849 858,139
1,307,121 1,223,652
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
Capital and reserves
Share capital 30 2,975 3,018
Reserves 1,281,957 1,220,634
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 1,284,932 1,223,652
Minority interests 16,798 -
Total equity 1,301,730 1,223,652
Non-current liability
Deferred tax liability 31 5.391 -
1,307,121 1,223,652

The financial statements on pages 22 to 70 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 April 2006

and are signed on its behalf by:

Ms. Chong Sok Un Dato’ Wong Peng Chong

DIRECTOR DIRECTCR




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Attributable to equity holders of the parent company

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Building investment

Capital

Share Share  Negative revaluation revaluation redemption Translation  Retained Minority Total
capital premium goodwill  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total  interest equity
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKI00O  HKS000  HK$'C00  HK$'000  HKS'000
At 1 January 2004 3715 759,776 32,883 456 16,422 1922 - 288363 1,103,537 - 1,103,537
Revaluation increase of
other investment - - - - 17,766 - - - 17,766 - 17,766
Surplus on revaluation of
leasehold land and buildings - - - 608 - - - - 608 - 608
Exchange differences
arising from translation
of financial statements
of overseas subsidiary - - - - - - (2) - {2) - @)
Net income {expenses)
recognised directly in
equity - - - 608 17,766 - 2) - 18,372 - 18,372
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 203274 203274 - 203274
Total recognised income
and (expense} for the year - - - 608 17,766 - 2) 203274 221646 - 221646
Dividends paid - - - - - - - (17,876)  (17,876) - (17.876)
Repurchase of shares
{note 30) {697)  (82,958) - - - - - - {83655) - (83655)
At 31 December 2004 3018 676,818 32,883 1,064 34,188 1,922 2) 473761 1,223,652 - 1,223,652
Effect of change in accounting
policies (note 3) - - (32,883) - - - - 13,492 (19,391) - {19,391)
At 1 January 2005,
as restated 3018 676,818 - 1,064 34,188 1,922 2) 487,253 1,204,261 - 1,204,261
Fair value changes on
available-for-sale
investments - - - - (3,684) - - - (3,684) - (3,684)
Exchange differances arising
from translation of
financial statements
of overseas subsidiary - - - - - - 47 - 4n - 472
Net income (expenses)
recognised directly in equity - - - - (3,684) - 472 - 3.212) - 3.2
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 104511 10451 (3) 104,508
Total recognised income and
{expense) for the year - - - - (3,684) - 472 104,511 101,298 (3) 101,29
Arising from acquisition of
a subsidiary fnote 39) - - - - - - - - - 11,996 11,996
Capital contribution from
a minority shareholder - - - - - - - - - 4,805 4,805
Dividends paid - - - - - - - (15060) (15,060} - (15,060
Repurchase of shares (note 30} (43) (5,525) - - - 43 - (43) (5,568) - {5,568)
At 31 Decemiber 2005 2975 671,293 - 1,064 30,504 1,965 470 576,661 1,284,932 16,798 1,301,730




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 371 December 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 104,607 203,401
Adjustments for:
Interest income (26,530) (20,179)
Dividend income {11,7086) (10,927)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 617 1,086
Write-down of inventories 92 -
Interest paid 1,571 530
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 59 59
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (3,544) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 41
Net realised and unrealised gain on investments (1,464) (60,519)
Changes in fair value of investments held for trading {61,506) -
Discount on early redemption of loan note 1,000 1,500
Fair value changes on investment properties (11,360) (5,540)
Fair value changes on buildings (773) (1,704)
Operating cash flow before movements in working capital (8,937) 107,748
Decrease (increase) in inventories 8,039 (4,487)
Increase in trading investments - (192,153)
Increase in investments held for trading {122,997) -
Decrease in debtors, deposits and prepayments 16,404 12,530
Decrease (increase) in loan receivables 1,078 (77,191)
{Decrease) increase in creditors and accrued charges : (42,876) 23,993
Decrease in customers’ deposits and receipts in advance {800) (3,716)
Cash used in operating activities (150,089) (133,276)
Interest paid (1,571) (530)
Tax paid {100) (171)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (151,760) (133,977)




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2005

NOTES 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$°000
(restated)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from redemption of loan notes/other investments 59,000 98,500
Acquisition of a subsidiary 39 (30,971) -
Increase in amount due from a mincrity shareholder {4,805) -
Interest received 16,581 20,179
Dividend received 11,706 10,927
Proceeds from disposal of an investment property 100 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 9
Decrease in pledged bank deposits 4,656 11,806
Purchase of available-for-sale investments (7.760) -
Purchase of other investments - (7,779)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (88) (467)
Net cash inflow from disposal of a subsidiary 40 3,544 -
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 51,963 133,175

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New loan from a related company - 271,775
Capital contribution from a minority shareholder 4,805 -
Repayment of loan from a related company - (271,775)
Dividend paid (15,060) (17,876)
Repurchase of shares {5,568) (83,655)
New borrowings raised 151,048 -

Repayment of borrowings (50,062) - ‘.

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 85,163 (101,531)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (14,634) (102,333)
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE (812) (2)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 32,265 134,600

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances and cash 16,819 32,265




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™). The addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed on page 2 of the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.
The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 42.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new
HKFRSs ") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") that are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a change in the presentation
of the consolidated income statement, consolidated balance sheet and the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
In particular, the presentation of minority interests has been changed. The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has resulted in changes to the Group's accounting policies in the following
areas that have an effect on how the results for the current or prior accounting year of the Group are prepared and

presented:

Business combinations
In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” which is effective for business combinations
for which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005. The principal effects of the application of HKFRS 3 to the

Group are summarised below:

Excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost (previcusly known as “negative goodwill”)

In accordance with HKFRS 3, any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liakilities over the cost of acquisition (“discount on acquisition”) is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the period in which the acquisition takes place. In previous periods, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions
prior to 1 January 2001 was held in reserves, and negative goodwill arising on acguisitions after 1 January 2001 was
presented as a deduction from assets and released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the
balance resulted. In accordance with the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS 3, the Group derecognised all negative
goodwill on 1 lanuary 2005 of which negative goodwill of HK$32,883,000 was previously recorded in reserves. A

corresponding increase to retained profits of HK32,883,000 has been made.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES N
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 32 “Financial instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and HKAS 39
“Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. HKAS 32 requires retrospective application. HKAS 39, which is
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005, generally does not permit the recognition,
derecognition or measurement of financial assets and liabilities on a retrospective basis. The application of HKAS 32 has
had no material impact on how the financial statements of the Group are presented for the current and prior accounting

periods. The principal effects resulting from the implementation of HKAS 39 are summarised below:
Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 39 with respect to the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.

Debt or equity securities previously accounted for under the alternative treatment of Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice ("SSAP”) 24

At 31 December 2004, the Group classified and measured its debt and equity securities in accordance with the alternative
treatment of SSAP 24. Under SSAP 24, investments in debt or equity securities are classified as “trading securities”, “non-
trading securities” or “held-to-maturity investments” as appropriate. Both “trading securities” and "non-trading securities”
are measured at fair value. Unrealised gains or losses of “trading securities” are reported in the profit or loss for the period
in which gains or losses arise. Unrealised gains or losses of “non-trading securities” are reported in equity until the
securities are sold or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity
is included in the profit or loss for that period. From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group has classified and measured its
debt and equity securities in accordance with HKAS 39, Under HKAS 39, financial assets are classified as “financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans and receivables” or “held-to-maturity
financial assets”. “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” and “available-for-sale financial assets” are carried
at fair value, with changes in fair values recognised in profit or loss and equity respectively. “Loans and receivables” and
“held-to-maturity financial assets” are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method after initial recognition.

All investments in securities of the Group as at 31 December 2004 amounting to HK$1,023,773,000 have been reclassified
to available-for-sale investments, loan notes and investments held for trading in accordance with HKAS 39 on 1 January
2005,

Prior to the application of HKAS 39, the loan notes were stated at the nominal amount. HKAS 39 requires all financial
assets and financial liabilities to be measured at fair value on initial recognition. Such loan notes were measured at
amortised cost determined using the effective interest method at subsequent balance sheet dates. The Group has applied
the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 39. As a result of this change in the accounting policy, the carrying amount of
the loan notes as at 1 January 2005 has been decreased by approximately HK$19,391,000 in order to state the loan notes
at amortised cost in accordance with HKAS 39, Profit for the year of the Group has been increased by approximately
HK$9,949,000 due to the recognition of imputed interest income which is included in other income (see note 3 for the
financial impact).




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt and equity securities

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group classifies and measures its financial assets and financial liabilities other than
debt and equity securities (which were praviously outside the scope of SSAP 24) in accordance with the requirements of
HKAS 39. As mentioned above, financial assets under HKAS 39 are classified as “financial assets at fair value through

"o

profit orloss”, "available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans and receivables” or "held-to-maturity financial assets”. Financial
liabilities are generally classified as “financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” or “other financial liabilities”.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value being recognised
in profit or foss directly. Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method after

initial recognition. This change has had no material effect on the results for the current and prior accounting periods.

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

‘In previcus years, owner-occupied leasehold land and buildings were included in property, plant and equipment and
measured using the revaluation model. In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 17 “Leases”. Under HKAS 17, the
land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings are considered separately for the purposes of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire
lease is generally treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the allocation of the lease payments between the land and
buildings elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under
operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis. The surplus on
revaluation in respect of the land interests accounted for as property, plant and equipment previously recognised in the
asset revaluation reserve was adjusted retrospectively. Comparative figures for 2004 have been restated (see note 3 for the

financial impact).

Investment properties

In the current year, the Group, for the first time, applied HKAS 40 “Investment property”. The Group has elected to use
the fair value model to account for its investment properties which requires gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment properties to be recognised directly in the profit or loss for the year in which they arise. In previous
years, investment properties under predecessor standard SSAP 13 were measured at open market values, with revaluation
surplus or deficit credited or charged to investment property revaluation reserve unless the balance on this reserve was
insufficient to cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance on the
investment property revaluation reserve was charged to the income statement. Where a decrease had previously been
charged to the income statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arose, that increase was credited to the income
statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in
HKAS 40 and elected to apply HKAS 40 from 1 January 2005 onwards. This change has had no material effect on the

results for prior periods and accordingly no prior period adjustment is required.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Deferred taxes related to investment properties

In previous years, deferred tax consequences in respect of revalued investment properties were assessed on the basis of
the tax consequence that would follow from recovery of the carrying amount of the properties through sale in accordance
with the predecessor interpretation (SSAP - Interpretation 20). In the current year, the Group has applied HK(SIC)
Interpretation 21 ("HK(SIC) INT-21") “Income taxes — recovery of revalued non-depreciable assets” which removes the
presumption that the carrying amount of investment properties is to be recovered through sale. Therefore, the deferred
tax consequences of the investment properties are now assessed on the basis that reflect the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects to recover the property at each balance sheet date. In the absence of
any specific transitional provisions in HK(SIC) INT-21, this change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively. This
change has had no material effect on the results for prior years and accordingly no prior period adjustment is required.

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECT CF THE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs on 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 are summarised

below:
As at '
31.12.2004 As at As at
(criginally 31.12.2004 1.1.2005
stated) Adjustments {restated) Adjustments (restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
(Note)

Investment properties 44,640 - 44,640 - 44,640
Prepaid lease payments - 2,542 2,542 - 2,542
Property, plant and equipment 6,426 (2,542) 3,884 - 3,884
Loan notes 156,247 - 156,247 (19,391) 136,856
Other assets/liabilities 1,016,339 - 1,016,339 - 1,016,339
Net assets 1,223,652 - 1,223,652 (19,391) 1,204,261
Share capital 3,018 - 3,018 - 3,018
Share premium 676,818 - 676,818 - 676,818
Negative goodwill 32,883 - 32,883 (32,883) -
Retained profits 473,761 - 473,761 13,492 487,253
Investment revaluation reserve 34,188 - 34,188 - 34,188
Building revaluation reserve 1,064 - 1,064 - 1,064
Other reserves 1,920 - 1,920 - 1,920
Total equity 1,223,652 - 1,223,652 (19,391) 1,204,261

Note: The amounts represent adjustments to comparative figures for 2004 arising from reclassification of leasehold interests in land to
prepaid lease payments under operating lease according to HKAS 17, This change of accounting policy has been applied retrospectively.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECT OF THE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
The Group has not early applied the following new standards, interpretations and amendments that have been issued but

are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosure !
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial gains and losses, group plans and disclosures 2
HKAS 21 {Amendment) Net investment in foreign operation 2
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup transactions ?
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option ?
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee contracts ?
(Amendments)
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources 2
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures '
HK(FRIC)-INT 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 2
HK{IFRIC)-INT 5 Rights to interests arising from decommissioning, restoration and environmental

rehabilitation funds 2

HK(FRIC)-INT 6 Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market — waste electrical and
electronic equipment 3

HK(IFRIC)-INT 7 Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies *

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006.
Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005.
Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.

WM

The Group has not early applied the above new standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The Directors of the Company do not expect the application of these standards, amendments or
interpretations will have material effect on the results of operations and financial position of the Group.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis except for certain properties and financial

instruments, which are measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. in addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
of the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from

the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

2 ]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein.
Minority interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination
and the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess
of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except to the extent that

the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Excess of an acquirer's interest in the net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost (“discount on acquisiticns™)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which an agreement date is on or after 1 January
2005 represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of the business combination. Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 was held in reserves and negative goodwill arising on
acquisition after 1 January 2001 is presented as deduction from assets and will be released to income based on an analysis

of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

As explained in note 2 above, all negative goodwill as at 1 January 2005 has been derecognised with a corresponding
adjustment to the Group’s retained profits.

Revenue recognition

Trading of securities is recognised on trade date basis when the relevant contracts are executed.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has passed.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the

expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Commission income is recognised when services are provided.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost or fair value less subsequent

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment in the course of construction for production or for its
own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress
is classified to the appropriate category of praperty, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the
balance sheet at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such
that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance

sheet date.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of buildings is credited to the building revaluation reserve, except to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised as expenses, in which case the
increase is credited to income statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in carrying amount
arising on revaluation of an asset is dealt with as an expense to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
building revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a

revalued property, the attributable revaluation surplus is transferred directly to retained profits.

Debreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or fair value of items of property, plant and equipment, other than land
and properties under construction, over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the income statement in

the year in which the item is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the three categories, including financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprises of investments held for trading. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subseguent to initial recognition, loans and receivables including loan notes,
amount due from a minority shareholder, debtors and deposits and loan receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment
losses are reversed in subseguent periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated or not classified as any of the other categories
(set out above). At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment

losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCO! NTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabiiities and equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities including creditors and accrued charges, receipt in advance and other borrowings are subsequently

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date, and are re-measured to fair value

at subsequent reporting dates.

The Group's derivative financial instruments not qualify as hedging instrument are deemed as financial assets/liabilities for

trading, changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group’s balance sheet when, and only when they are extinguished (j.e.
when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires). The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred

or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be fess
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS, in

which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that HKFRS.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes iterns that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tex liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly
to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a resuit of a past event, and it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is
material.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Rentals payable under operating leases, including the leasehold interests in land, are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating

lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefits scheme
Payments to the Group's defined contributicn scheme or Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense as

they fall due.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms

of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the pericd in which they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms
part of the Company’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange differences are recognised in
equity in the consolidated financials statements. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of equity (the
translation reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation

is disposed of.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include, inter aliz, equity investments, loan notes, loan receivables, debtors and
deposits, creditors and accrued charges, other borrowings and bank balances. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures

are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
Market risk

(i) Currency risk
The Group is engaged in securities trading and investments which are denominated in foreign currencies and is
therefore exposed to foreign currency risk. The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.

However, the Group’s management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arises. The management would seek financial consultant to advise on the
investment portfolio held by the Group, if necessary.

(i) Price risk
The Group’s available-for-sale investments and investments held for trading are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity price risk. The Group’s investment committee manages
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk profiles.

(i) Interest rate risk
The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed rate loan notes and fixed rate loan receivables. The:
Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates to its variable rate loan receivables and other borrowings.

The Group currently does not have a interest rate hedging policy. However, the management monitors interest rate

exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should the need arises.

(iv)  Credit risk
The Group's credit risk are primarily attributable to trade receivables, loan notes, loan receivables, bank balances and

counter-party financial obligations in financial instruments.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations
as at 31 December 2005 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated balance sheet.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks of high credit quality in Hong Kong and the Group has exposure
limit to any single financial institution.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counter-parties
and customers.

I
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Market risk {Continued)

(iv)  Credit risk (Continued)
In order to minimise credit risk, management has delegated a team to be responsible for the determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures. in addition, management reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt, loan notes and loan receivables regularly 1o ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for irrecoverable debts. In this regard, management considers that the Group’s credit risk is significant

reduced.

6. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet dates,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year, are discussed below.

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2005, no deferred tax asset was recognised in the Group’s consolidated bafance sheet in relation to the
unused tax losses of approximately HK$ 1,691 million. The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future. In case where the actual future
profits generated are more than expected, further recognition of deferred tax asset in relation to unutilised tax losses may
arise, which would be recognised in the income statement for the period in which such a recognition takes place.

7.  TURNOVER

2005 2004
HKS$000 HK$'000
Sales of mobile phones 66,309 237,205

Proceeds from sales of investments held for trading/
listed trading investments 130,655 581,128
Dividend income from listed investments 11,706 10,927
Interest income from loan receivables 11,693 11,933
Commission income - 3,854
Rental income 2,723 2,444
223,086 847,491
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into four main operating divisions — mobile phone distribution,
securities trading and investments, financial services and property investment. These divisions are the bases on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Mobile Securities
phone trading and Financial Property
distribution investments services investment Consclidated
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue
External sales 66,309 142,361 11,693 2,723 223,086
Other operating income - 14,077 20 - 14,097
66,309 156,438 11,713 2,723 237,183
Result
Segment result {2,0886) 104,524 " 11,528 12,166 126,132
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 3,544
Fair value changes on buildings 773
Unaliocated other operating income 853
Unallocated corporate expenses (25,124)
Finance costs (1,571)
Profit before taxation 104,607
Tax charge (99)

Profit for the year 104,508
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8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (Continued)
Business segments (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2005 (Continued)
Mobile Securities
phone trading and Financial Property
distribution investments services investment Consolidated

HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Segment assets 5,965 1,150,463 75,034 195,760 1,427,222
Unallocated corporate assets 29,089
Consolidated total assets 1,456,311
Liabilities

Segment liabilities 3,789 101,834 1,550 35,518 142,691
Unallocated corporate liabilities 11,890

Consolidated total liabilities 154,581

Mobile  Securities
phene trading and Financial Property Unallocated
distribution investments services investment segment Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Other information

Capital expenditure 56 - - 17 15 88
Depreciation 281 - - 112 224 617
Write-down of inventories 92 - - - - 92

Acquisition of a subsidiary
in relation to investment
property and construction

127,039 - 127,039

in progress - -
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8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

Mobile Securities
phone trading and Financial Property
distribution investments services investment  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue
External sales 237,205 592,055 15,787 2,444 847,491
Other operating income - 7,478 20 - 7,498
237,205 599,533 15,807 2,444 854,989
Result
Segment result 21,797 191,026 15,747 6,321 234,885
Fair value changes on buildings 1,704
Unallocated other operating income 5,660
Unallocated carporate expenses (38,318)
Finance costs (530)
Profit before taxation 203,401
Tax charge (127)

Profit for the year 203,274
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8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Business segments {Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004 (Continued)

BALANCE SHEET

Assets
Segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets
Consolidated total assets
Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Mabile
phone
distribution
HK$'000

Other information
Capital expenditure 177
Depreciation 572

Other non-cash expenses -

Mobile
phone
distribution
HK$°000

31,928

5,152

Securities
trading and
investments

HK$'000

Securities
trading and
investments

HK$'000

1,043,315

21,536

Financial
services
HK$'000

Financial

services
HK$'000

104,034

1,048

Property
investment
HK$'000

249
271

Property
investment
HK$'000

44,986

Consolidated
HK$'000

1,224,263
39,600

1,263,863

1,540

Unallocated
segment
HK$’000

41
243
1

29,276
10,935

40,211

Consolidated
HK$'000

467
1,086
41
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical segments
The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and Mainland China (“China”).

The Group’s distribution of mobile phones, securities trading and investments, and financial services are carried cut in

Hong Kong. Rental income from property investment is from Hong Kong and China.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s revenue by geographical market:

Revenue by
geographical market
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong 236,029 853,621
China 1,154 1,368
237,183 854,989

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to investment properties, property,
plant and equipment, analysed by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Additions to
investment properties,
Carrying amount property,

of segment assets plant and equipment
At At Year ended Year ended
31.12.2005 31.12.2004 31.12.2005 31.12.2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong 1,288,556 1,237,996 38 218
China 167,755 25,867 127,039 249
1,456,311 1,263,863 127,127 467
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9.

10.

1.

NET GAIN ON INVESTMENTS

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Change in fair value of investments held for trading 61,506 -
Discount on early redemption of loan note (Note) (1,000) (1,500)
Net realised gain on derivatives 1,464 3,939
Net unrealised gain on trading investments - 56,580
61,970 59,019

Note: SHK (as defined in note 20) early redeemed part of the loan note at HK$60,000,000 {2004: HK$100,000,000) with a discount on
early redemption of HK$1,000,000 (2004: HK$1,500,000) at the request by the Group. The net redemption proceed was
HK$59,000,000 (2004: HK$98,500,000).

OTHER INCOME

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000

Interest income from:
- Loan notes 4,128 -
— Debt securities - 7.478
- Bank deposits 695 602
— Others 65 166
4,888 8,246
Imputed interest income on loan notes 9,949 -
Others 113 244
Net exchange gain - 4,668
14,950 13,158

FINANCE COSTS
The amounts represent interest on other borrowings wholly repayable within five years.




Directors’ emoluments

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors’ emoluments are analysed as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2005

12. DIRECTORS' EMCLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefits
Directors’ and other incentive scheme Total
fees benefits payments contributions emoluments
HK$'0C0 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
Executive Directors
Ms. Chong Sok Un - 455 13,000 12 13,467
Dato” Wong Peng Chong - 1,300 - 12 1.312
Mr. Kong Muk Yin - 715 - 12 727
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lo Wai On 180 - - - 180
Mr. Lau Siu Ki 180 - - - 180
Mr. Yu Qi Hao 53 - - - 53
413 2,470 13,000 36 15,919
For the year ended 31 December 2004
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits
Directors’ and other incentive scheme Total
fees benefits payments  contributions  emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Executive Directors
Ms. Chong Sok Un - 455 12,000 12 12,467
Dato’ Wong Peng Chong - 1,300 250 12 1,562
Mr. Kong Muk Yin - 715 110 12 837
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lo Wai On 100 - - - 100
Mr. Lau Siu Ki# - - - - -
Mr. Yu Qi Hao* - - - - -
Mr. Cheng Mo Chi, Moses* 100 - - - 100
200 2,470 12,360 36 15,066
# Mr. Lau Siu Ki and Mr. Yu Qi Hao were appointed as Independent Non-executive Directors on 3 June 2004 and 10 November 2004
respectively.
> Mr. Cheng Mo Chi, Moses resigned as Independent Non-executive Director on 3 June 2004.
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12. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

During the year, no remuneration was paid by the Group to the Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the

Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the Directors has waived any remuneration during the year.

Five highest paid individuals

During the vear, the five highest paid individuals included three Directors (2004: three), details of their emoluments are set
out above. The emoluments for the remaining two (2004: two) highest paid individuals of the Group are as follows:

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Salaries and other benefits 1,245 1,302
Retirement benefits scheme contributions 24 24
1,269 1,326

The emoluments are within the following bands:
2005 2004
Number of Number of
employees employees
Nil to HK$1,000,000 2 2

13. TAX CHARGE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Current tax:

Profits Tax in Hong Kong - {13)
[ncome tax in China (99) (114)
(99) 127)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year either the Group has no assessable profits arising in

Hong Kong or the Group’s assessable profits were wholly absorbed by estimated tax losses brought forward.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated assessable profit for the year 2004,

Income tax in China is calculated at 33% of estimated assessable profit for both years except for the subsidiary eligible for

certain tax holidays and concessions on China income tax.
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14.

TAX CHARGE (Continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIA

L STATEMENTS

ST

For the year ended 31 December 2005

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

follows:

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$°'000
Profit before taxation 104,607 203,401
Tax at the income tax rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) (18,308) (35,595)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible (2,029) (5,797)
Tax effect of income that is not taxable 6,055 6,843
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised 14,914 35,439
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised (1,019) (1,174)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions {45) (54)
Others 331 21
Tax charge for the year {99) (127)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
2005 2004
HIK$'000 HK$'000
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):
Auditors’ remuneration 218 800
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses 60,103 201,511
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 59 59
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 617 1,086
Write-down of inventories 92 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - a1
Net exchange loss 159 -
Realised fair value gain on investments held for trading 17,592 114,377
Staff costs, inclusive of directors’ emoluments 24,095 23,899
Gross rental income from properties {2,723) (2,444)
Less: Direct operating expenses that generated rental income 1,671 1,410
Direct operating expenses that did not generate rental Income 246 253
Net rental income (806) (781)

g9 |
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15.

16.

DIVIDENDS
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Ordinary shares:
Interim dividend paid — HK$0.01 (2004: HK$0.01) per share 2,990 3,017
Final dividend proposed — HK$0.04 (2004: HK$0.04) per share 11,879 12,070

The final dividend of HK$0.04 per share for the year ended 31 December 2005 has been proposed by the Directors and is
subject to approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the Company is based

on the following data:

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
(Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company) 104,511 203,274
Number Number
of shares of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the

purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share 300,660,114 347,849,919

Impact of changes in accounting policy

Changes in the Group's accounting policies during the year are described in details in note 2. To the extent that those
changes have had an impact on results reported for the year ended 31 December 2005, they have had an impact on the
amounts reported for earnings per share. The following table summaries that impact on earnings per share:

2005
Impact on
earnings
per share
HKS

Fair value changes on investment properties 0.04

Imputed interest income on loan notes 0.03

0.07

The changes in the Group’s accounting policies during the year had no impact on results reported for the year ended 31
December 2004, hence they had no impact on the amounts reported for earnings per share.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

HK$'C00
FAIR VALUE
At 1 January 2004 31,550
Revaluation increase 5,540
Transfer from building 7,550
At 31 December 2004 44,640
Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary 80,005
Disposal (100)
Fair value changes 11,360
Exchange adjustments 621
At 31 December 2005 136,526
The Group's investment properties are analysed as follows:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Properties held under medium term leases:
- in Hong Kong 30,510 20,990
—in China 103,176 20,850
Properties situated in China held under long leases 2,840 2,800
136,526 44,640

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are

measured using the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31 December 2005 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation

carried out on that date by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited and Norton Appraisals Limited, independent gqualified

professional valuers not connected with the Group. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited and Norton Appraisals Limited have

appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. The

valuation, which conforms to The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties published by the

Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties.

el
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings in
Hong Kong Computer
under and Furniture
Construction medium-term electronic and Viotor
in progress lease equipment fixtures vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
COST OR VALUATION
At 1 January 2004
- as originally stated - 10,625 2,088 2,765 501 15,979
~ effect on adoption of HKAS 17 - (2,542) - - - (2,542)
- as restated - 8,083 2,088 2,765 501 13,437
Additions - - 92 375 - 467
Disposals - - (32} {82) - (114}
Revaluation increase - 2,075 - - - 2,075
Transfer to investment property - (7,550} - - - (7,550)
At 1 January 2005 - 2,608 2,148 3,058 501 8,315
Additions - - 37 51 - 88
Revaluation increase - 712 - - - 712
Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary 47,034 - - - - 47,034
Exchange adjustment 663 - - - - 663
At 31 December 2005 47,697 3,320 2,185 3,109 501 56,812
Comprising:
At cost 47,697 - 2,185 3,109 501 53,492
At valuation — 2005 - 3,320 - - - 3,320
47,697 3,320 2,185 3,109 501 56,812
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2004 - - 1,223 1,922 501 3,646
Provided for the year - 237 428 421 - 1,086
Eliminated on disposals - - (18) (46) - (64)
Eliminated on revaluation - (237) - - - (237)
At 1 January 2005 - - 1,633 2,297 501 4,431
Provided for the year - 61 312 244 - 617
Eliminated on revaluation - 61) - - - 61)
At 31 December 2005 - - 1,945 2,541 501 4,987
CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2005 47,697 3,320 240 568 - 51,825
At 31 December 2004 - 2,608 515 761 - 3,884
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per

annum:
Buildings Over the shorter of the lease terms or 30 - 50 years
Computer and electronic equipment 20%

Furniture and fixtures 20% - 50%

Motor vehicles 20% -50%

The buildings of the Group were revalued at 31 December 2005 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, a firm of independent
professional property valuers, on market value basis, The fair value changes on buildings of HK$773,000 has been credited

to the consolidated income statement.

At 31 December 2005, had the buildings been carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, their carrying
values would have been stated at HK$2,239,000 (2004: HK$2,292,000).

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group's prepaid lease payments represent leasehold land in Hong Kong held under medium term leases.

The leasehold land is amortised on a straighi-line basis over the remaining term of the leases.
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20. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
Investments securities as at 31 December 2004 are set out below. Upon the application of HKAS 39 on 1 January 2005,

investment securities were reclassified to appropriate categories under HKAS 39 (see note 2 for details).

Trading Other
investments securities Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Equity securities
- listed in Hong Kong 456,312 128,176 584,488
— listed overseas 244,185 30,552 274,737
700,497 158,728 859,225
Debt securities
— unlisted (Note) - 156,247 156,247
Unit trusts
— unlisted - 8,301 8,301
700,497 323,276 1,023,773
Carrying amount analysed for reporting purposes as:
— Non-current - 313,919 313,919
— Current 700,497 9,357 709,854
700,497 323,276 1,023,773
Market value of listed securities 700,497 158,728 859,225

Note. The debt securities represent the loan notes issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK") and Allied Group Limited ("AG") which

formed part of the consideration for the sale of SHK's and AG's shares by the Group in year 2003. The loan notes bear interest at
4% per annum for SHK and 2.25% per annum for AG and are redeemable by SHK and AG at SHK's and AG's option on or before
7 March 2008 and 15 August 2008 respectively unless specifically agreed by both parties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments as at 31 December 2005 comprise:

HK$'000

Listed investments:

— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 134,261
— Equity securities listed elsewhere 19,272
153,533

Unlisted investments:
— Unit trusts 17,572
- Club debentures 528
18,100
Total 171,633

At the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Fair values of listed investments and
unit trusts have been determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the balance sheet date. Fair values of the
club debentures have been determined by reference to the recent transaction prices of similar club debentures.

LOAN NOTES

Other investments included in investments in securities (see note 20) as at 31 December 2004 were reclassified as loans
and receivables and as available-for-sale investments respectively in accordance with HKAS 39. The loan notes were issued
by SHK and AG which formed part of the consideration for the sale of SHK's and AG’s shares by the Group in year 2003
and were classified as part of the other investments included in the investments in securities as at 31 December 2004. The
loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum (effective interest rate: 7.9%) for SHK and 2.25% per annum {(effective interest
rate: 7.5%) for AG and are redeemable by SHK and AG at SHK's and AG’s option on or before 7 March 2008 and 15
August 2008 respectively unless specifically agreed by hoth parties.

The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group’s loan notes at 31 December 2005 approximates to the corresponding

carrying amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2005

23. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING

Trading investments included in investments in securities (see note 20) as at 31 December 2004 were reclassified as

investments held for trading in accordance with HKAS 39,

Investments held for trading as at 31 December 2005 include:

HiK$’000

Listed securities:
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 571,410
— Equity securities listed elsewhere 315,054
886,464

The fair values of the above held for trading investments are determined based on the quoted market bid prices available

on the relevant exchanges.

As at 31 December 2005, particulars of the Group’s investments in the equity securities which exceed 10% of the assets
of the Group disclosed pursuant to Section 129(2) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Percentage of issued

Place of share capital held
Name of company incorporation Class of shares by the Group
Allied Group Limited Hong Kong QOrdinary 9.5%
Tian An China Investments Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 7.6%
Mulpha International Limited Malaysia Ordinary 11.8%

24. AMIOUNT DUE FROM A MINORITY SHAREHOLDER

The amount is unsecured, interest bearing at prime rate and is repayable within six months.

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of amount due from a minority shareholder approximates its fair value.

S
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26.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
The Group has a policy of allowing an average credit period of 30-90 days to its trade debtors.

An aged analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

2005 2004
HIK$'000 HK$'000
Within 90 days 2,409 8,792
91 - 180 days - 41
181 — 360 days 93 48
2,502 8,881
Other debtors, deposits and prepayments 9,229 19,524
12,501 28,405

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of debtors approximates its fair value.

LOAN RECEIVABLES

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fixed-rate loan 62,423 101,018
Variable-rate loan 12,000 2,000
74,429 103,018

The average interest received for the fixed-rate loan receivables denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi was

approximately 12% (2004: 12%) per annum.

The effective interest rates (which are also equal to contracted interest rates) of the variable-rate loan recelvables are

ranging from “The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC”) Prime rate” to “HSBC Prime rate plus

2%" denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Interest is normally repriced at every six months.

Fixed-rate loan receivables amounting to HK$2,400,000 and variable-rate loan receivables amounting to HK$12,000,000

are secured.

The Directors consider that the fair values of the Group’s loan receivables as at 31 December 2005 approximate to the

corresponding carrying amounts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

27. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The pledged bank deposits are denominated in Hong Kong dollars bearing interest at prevailing market rate.

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of pledged bank deposits and bank balances approximates their fair

values.

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Creditors and accrued charges principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purpose and ongoing costs.

An aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade creditors due within S0 days 35 24,776
Other creditors and accrued charges 41,141 7,607
41,176 32,383

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the current financial liabilities listed above approximate their fair

values.

OTHER BORROWINGS
Other borrowings represent securities margin financing received from stock broking, futures and options broking house.
The entire borrowings are secured by the Group’s pledged marketable securities, repayable on demand and bear interest

at prevailing market rates.
In the opinion of the Directors, no aged analysis is disclosed as the aged analysis does not give additional value.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the current financial liabilities listed above approximate their fair

values,




30. SHARE CAPITAL

[

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Number of shares Value
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
Authorised:
At beginning and end of the year  30,000,000,000  30,000,000,000 300,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid:
At beginning of the year 301,755,547 371,468,753 3,018 3,715
Repurchase of shares (4,276,000) {(69,713,206) (43) (697)
At end of the year 297,479,547 301,755,547 2,975 3,018
During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange as follows:
Number of Aggregate
ordinary shares Price per share consideration
Months of repurchase of HK$0.10 each Highest Lowest paid
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
September 2005 to November 2005 4,276,000 1.39 1.23 5,568

The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year and the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the

nominal value thereof. The premium payable on repurchase of the shares of HK$5,525,000 has been charged to the share

premium account. An amount equivalent to the nominal value of the shares cancelled has been transferred from the

retained profits of the Company to the capital redemption reserve.

The repurchases of the Company’s shares during the year were effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate from

shareholders, with a view to benefiting shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings

per share of the Group.

In August 2004, the Company repurchased 69,713,206 ordinary shares for HK$1.20 in cash per share. The excess of the

offer price over the nominal value amounted to HK$82,958,000 was charged to the share premium account.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2005

31.

32.

33.

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax liability amounting to HK$5,321,000 is due to the acquisition of a subsidiary during the year.

At 31 December 2005, the Group has estimated unused tax losses of approximately HK$1,691 million (2004: HK$1,771
million), for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the

unpredictability of future profit streams. These tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

The Group has deductible temporary differences of approximately HK$37 million (2004: HK$33 million). No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will

be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(@) Inrespect of the disposal of a subsidiary in prior years, the Group has given an indemnity to the purchaser against all
liabilities, losses, costs and expenses suffered and/or incurred by the purchaser in relation to or arising out of the

assignment of certain of the subsidiary’s business contracts.

(b) In 1997, the Group had given a counter-indemnity to a former substantial shareholder and the ex-chairman of
PCCW Limited (formerly Tricom Holdings Limited (“Tricom”)), and Chambord Investment Inc. in respect of certain
indemnities given to Tricom at the time of and to facilitate the listing of Tricom’s shares on the Stock Exchange. These
indemnities related to the use of the Tricom tradename, the infringement of the permitted use of properties, the

guarantees granted to Tricom to secure banking facilities and tax liabilities.
The Directors consider it is not probable to estimate the financial effect of the indemnities and warranty given.

LITIGATION

(@  InNovember 1998, a writ was issued against the Company’s subsidiaries, Hongkong Digital Television Limited (" Digital
TV", formerly Star Interactive Television Limited) and Star Telecom Services Limited ("STSL", formerly Hong Kong
Star internet Limited) by nCube Corporation (“nCube”), claiming the sum of approximately US$1,380,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$15,305,000) plus interest in relation to the alleged purchase of two MediaCube 3000 systems
by Digital TV from nCube. The claim of nCube against STSL was on the basis of a chop of STSL on the contract
between Digital TV and nCube. STSL had taken legal advice and had been advised that it was very unlikely that STSL
would be held liable to the claim of nCube. Digital TV was also opposing the claim of nCube and had taken legal

advice.

As advised by its lawyers, Digital TV had reasonable grounds in defending the claim and, accordingly, had not made
any provision in the financial statements in connection with the claim. Digital TV filed a defence in this section on 14
December 1998 and nCube had failed to take further action since that date. There was no progress during the year

in respect of the litigation.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

33. UTIGATION (Continued)
(b)  Stellar One Corporation {“Stellar One") served a statutory demand under Section 178 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance for the sum of approximately US$1,152,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$8,983,000) upon Digital
TV in November 1998. Stellar One filed a winding up petition against Digital TV in December 1998 which was
vigorously opposed by Digital TV. Digital TV applied for an order for security for the costs against Stellar One. On 4
May 1999, the Court ordered Stellar One to pay HK$200,000 to the court as security for the costs of Digital TV on
or before 7 May 1999. Stellar One failed to pay that amount to the court.

The petition was dismissed in November 1999 and Stellar One was to pay Digital TV its cost of the petition, which
amounted to HK$254,000. Stellar One had indicated that it would proceed to arbitration in Honolulu to recover the
alleged amount.

Digital TV took legal advice and was advised that the arbitration proceedings had not commenced as of the date of
approval of these financial statements. As advised by its lawyers, Digital TV had reasonable grounds in defending the
claims and, accordingly, had not made any provision in the financial statements in connection with the claims.

Save and except for the matters specified above, the Group is not engaged in any litigation or claims of material importance
and, so far as the Directors are aware, no litigation or claims of material importance are pending or threatened by or
against any companies of the Group.

34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided in the financial
statements in respect of the acquisition of an investment property 14,716 -

35. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the balance sheet date, the following assets of the Group were pledged to banks and securities brokers house to secure
short term credit facilities:

2005 2004

HK$000 HK$'000

Investment properties 22,100 15,000
Investments held for trading 756,305 -
Investments in securities - 631,924
Bank deposits 10,526 15,182
788,931 662,106
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

36. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$°000

Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases
in respect of premises 1,566 1,119

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 2,008 428
In the second to fifth year inclusive 813 -
2,821 428

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are negotiated
for an average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an average term of two years.

The Group as lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was approximately HK$2,723,000 (2004; HK$2,444,000). The investment
properties generated rental yields of 2.0% (2004: 5.5%). The properties held have committed tenants for an average of

two years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 3,528 2,459
In the second to fifth year inclusive 5,087 1,350
8,615 3,809
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38.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme for its qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of independent trustee.

The retirement benefits scheme contributions charged to the income statement represent contributions payable to the
scheme by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme. Where there are employees who leave the scheme prior
to vesting fully in the contributions, the amount of the forfeited contributions will be used to reduce future contributions
payable by the Group or will be refunded to the Company upon request.

As at 31 December 2005, there was no forfeited contributions (2004: Nil), which arose upon employees leaving the
scheme and which were available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group in future years.

In addition to the defined contribution retirement benefits scheme, the Group is required to contribute to Mandatory
Provident Fund for certain employees in Hong Kong based on applicable rates of monthly salary in accordance with the
relevant regulations.

During the year, the retirement benefits scheme contributions net of forfeited contributions of nil (2004: HK$32,000),
amounted to HK$329,000 (2004: HK$326,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Group entered the following transactions with related parties:

(@ On 2 April 2004, a credit facility with a maximum amount of U5$40,000,000 was granted by a related company tc
finance the general working capital of the Group.

(b)  One of the directors of the related company, Ms. Chong Sok Un is also a Director of the Company. The loan was
unsecured, borne annual interest rate of HIBOR plus 0.5% and was repayable in one and & half year from the
drawdown date. The loan was fully settled during the year ended 31 December 2004. The interest expense in
respect of the loan from the related company was HK$511,000, which was included in finance costs per note 11.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management of the Group during the year was as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$’'000

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 17,128 16,332
Retirement benefits costs 60 60
17,188 16,392

The remuneration of Directors and key executives is determined by the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

S

For the year ended 31 December 2005

39. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 28 June 2005, the Group acquired 75% of the issued share capital of JZYITFTXFNEZERBEGR QT (" XFIZ") for
a consideration of HK$35,988,000. This acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

Acquiree's
carrying
amount before Fair value
combination adjustments Fair value
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Net assets acquired:
Investment property 44,065 35,940 80,005
Construction in progress 47,034 - 47,034
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 500 - 500
Bank and cash balances 9 - 9
Creditors and accrued charges (51,669) - (51,669)
Amount due to a previous shareholder (22,503) - (22,503)
Tax liability M - m
Deferred tax liability - (5,391) (5,391)
17,435 30,549 47,984
Minority interest (11,996)
35,988
Total consideration satisfied by:
Cash consideration paid 30,980
Loan receivable 5,008
35,988
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid (30,980)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 9
{30,971)

In respect of the above acquisition, consideration of approximately HK$30,980,000 was satisfied by cash and the remaining

amount of approximately HK$5,008,000 was satisfied by the loan receivable.
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40.

41.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

If the acguisition had been completed on 1 January 2005, total group revenue for the year would have been
HK$223,086,000, and profit for the year would have been HK$104,398,000. The proforma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indicative revenue and results of operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2005, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

The subsidiary acquired does not have significant contribution to the Group's turnover and result for the year between the
date of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

DiSPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY
The net liabilities of the wholly-owned subsidiary at the date of disposal were as follows:

20.9.2005

HK$'C00
NET LIABILITIES DISPOSED OF
Amounts due to group companies (Note) (9,077)
Satisfied by:
Cash 3,544
Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration received during the year ended 31 December 2005 3,544

During the year, the disposed subsidiary did not make a significant contribution to the Group’s profit and cash flows
respectively.

During the year, the disposed subsidiary had a loss for the period of HK$5,000 which is included in the Group’s profit for
the year.

Note. Amounts due to group companies were waived at the date of disposal and therefore there was a gain on disposal of HK$3,544,000.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, the Group entered the following major non-cash transaction:

In respect of the Group's loan receivables, a previous shareholder of XF|%& agreed to settle a loan receivable of
HK$27,511,000 on the borrower's behalf by assigning an amount of HK$22,503,000 due to him by XF|% to the Group
and off-setting part of the consideration of HK$5,008,000 payable to him for the Group’s acquisition of the 75% of the
registered capital of XF|%& (details are set out in note 39).
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share/ attributable to

Name of subsidiary registration registered capital the Company Principal activities

Directly held

Besford International The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands Us$1

Classic Fortune Limited The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding

Islands Us$1

Mission Time Holdings The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands US$1

Star Paging (BVI) The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands Us$400

Yuenwell Holdings The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands US$1

indirectly held

China Capital Holdings Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Treasury service
Limited HK$2

China Online (Bermuda) Hong Kong Ordinary 100% investment holding
Limited HK$2

China Online Nominees Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding and
Limited HK$200 provision of nominee

services

China Online Secretaries Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Provision of secretarial

Limited HK$2 services




42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

Indirectly held (Continued)

Dualiane Limited

Focus Clear Limited

Forepower Limited

Genwo Limited

Gold Chopsticks

Limited

Honest Opportunity
Limited

Join Capital Limited

Kintic Limited

Konnic Limited

New Fortress Investments
Limited

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary share/

registration registered capital

The British Virgin Ordinary
Islands Us$1
The British Virgin Ordinary
Islands US$1
The British Virgin Ordinary
Islands Us$1
Hong Kong Ordinary

HK$200,000

The British Virgin Ordinary
lslands Us$1

The British Virgin Ordinary
Islands US$1

Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$2

Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$2

Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$2

The British Virgin Ordinary
slands Us$1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities

Investment holding

Securities trading

in Hong Kong

Property investment
in Hong Kong

Property investment

Investment holding

Securities trading
and investment
in Hong Kong and

overseas

Money lending

Property investment

Property investment

Investment holding
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

Indirectly held (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary share/
registered capital

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

Principal activities

Rich nvestments Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited HK$2
Sinway Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Mobile handsets distribution
HK$2
Sparkling Summer The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Securities trading in
Limited Islands US$6,500,000 Hong Kong and
overseas
Star Charter Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
HK$2
Star Telecom (China Hong Kong Ordinary 100% [nvestment holding
Investment) Limited HKS$2
Star Telecom Holding Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited HK$200
Deferred #
HK$4,000,000
Star Telecom Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Telecom and IT
HK$3,000,000 products and services
Star Telecom Properties Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment and property
Limited HK$200 holding
Taskwell Limited The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Islands US$1
Tricom Tianchi Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
HK$2
Vinka Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% investment holding

HK$2

&
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

Indirectly held (Continued)

Widerich Limited

EERFRMER (R
ARLQE*

AYTRAZEEERE
ARDE

#

Nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share/ attributable to
registration registered capital the Company
Hong Kong Ordinary 100%
HK$2
China Registered 100%
HK$1,000,000
China Registered 75%

RMB46,000,000

or vote at any general meeting of the company or to any distribution in winding up.

* Wholly foreign-owned enterprise.

Principal activities

Property investment

Research and development
for computer software
and relevant technical

consultancy services

Property investment

The deferred shares, which are not held by the Group, practically carry no rights to any dividend or to receive notice of or to attend

**  XF|Z is a sino-foreign equity joint venture entity owned by the Group and independent third parties in the PRC. On 8 November
2005, the registered capital of XF|%& was increased by RMB20,000,000 (equivalent to HK$19,220,000) and the whole capital
contribution was contributed by Star Charter Limited, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Under the loan
agreement entered into between Star Charter Limited and a minority shareholder of X%, 25% of the abovementioned capital
contribution (ie. RMB5,000,000 equivalent to HK$4,805,000) was paid by Star Charter Limited on behalf of a minority shareholder.
The Group therefore effectively has 75% attributable economic interest in AF|%&.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results

of the year or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

All subsidiaries operate principally in their places of incorporation unless specified otherwise under “Principal activities”.

None of the subsidiaries had any debts securities subsisting at 31 December 2005 or at any time during the year.
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T S
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43, POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Subsequent to 31 December 2005, the Group entered the following transactions:

(a)

AG early redeemed part of the loan notes with par value of approximately HK43,465,000 with a discount on early
redemption of approximately HK$3,962,000 at the request of the Group. The net redemption proceed is approximately
HK39,503,000.

The Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement with two independent third parties pursuant 1o which the
Group agreed to dispose of and the two independent third parties agreed to purchase 30,000 ordinary shares at par
value of HK$1.00 each in an associate of the Group which was fully impaired in previous year, at a total consideration
of HK1,740,000.

On 23 March 2006, the Group disposed of XF|%, a non-wholly owned subsidiary, together with the related
shareholder loan and the amount due from a minority shareholder, to a third party at an aggregate consideration of
RMB99,900,000 (equivalent to HK$96,058,000).

On 27 March 2006, the Group disposed of 70,000,000 shares of Tian An China Investments Company Limited at
HK$3.68 each.




FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the past five financial years, as extracted from the Group's published

audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, are set out below:

RESULTS
For the year ended 31 December ‘
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated) (restated)
Turnover 2,344,369 1,299,322 493,533 847,491 223,086
Profit (Loss) before taxation (732,640) {603,417) 292,414 203,401 104,607
Taxation 2,002 198 (336) {127) {99)
Profit (Loss) for the year (730,638) (603,219) 292,078 203,274 104,508
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company (717,254) {(602,914) 292,078 203,274 104,511
Minority interests (13,384) (305) - - 3)
(730,638) {603,219) 292,078 203,274 104,508
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

At 31 December

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Total assets 1,513,751 910,773 1,123,456 1,263,863 1,456,311
Total liabilities (190,159) (112,007) (19,919) (40,211) (154,581)
1,323,592 798,766 1,103,537 1,223,652 1,301,730
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company 1,323,287 798,766 1,103,537 1,223,652 1,284,932
Minority interests 305 - - - 16,798
1,323,592 798,766 1,103,537 1,223,652 1,301,730
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ETETRIERE YD) HE G 100% ATERERIRE RIBE
BROE 1,000,000/ 7T BB
RYMAHELEERE & i 75% MERE
BERAE* 46,000,000 AR

4 BRI IERAEERRSE TREZEEMEERIBERBEHALEARRENREATXRERAZEMNRERERDR

* 2HELE

*x ANRZAFAARARFERBYE-FEE2FIMMBEECE - RIETAF+—ANE RAZZEMERENAR
#20,000,0007C (F857419,220,000 L) * BARF-REEZENBATNERARATBEREIE - BEERERLF
BRAZ —RLERFTIZER RS EREEAARET-BLERRIN LT AT 2 25% (B AR %55,000,0005T
S 4,805,000/ 7T) - Bt - AEEERBEARFT Z75%EIGEERZE -

WEBEZER  ERIEZEADFEHNELR  BEABRMAERRAFTE 22BN T D EERERBR - LHEAMD
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MBABARE g HRRAEE Batk TEER
BESE @)
SRTEBRAT EHE TEAR2ET 100% B
GHERRDS] B LT@ER2E T 100% BB IR
Sparkling Summer EBEZ#S Eimit 100% EHEEREIMES
Limited 6,500,000% 7T THEE
ERBROF 5% LEE2ET 100% REER
EXEH (HEERE) EE TEAR2ET 100% BAERR
BRAE
EXRBAEEERAT 5E EEBE2005 T 100% BERR
SRR #
4,000,000/ 7T
BHEMNERAH 5% ZAak 100% EAREAREERD#
3,000,000 T
EXEHELARAR] o LEAF20055TT 100% RERBEME
Taskwell Limited REETHE TEAR1ETT 100% REERG
BIEEXZSERAR &5 EERIETT 100% HEER
hERE (BRE) BRLAR 5% EEAR2ET 100% REER
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WEBLATER

HERE #@)

Dualiane Limited

Focus Clear Limited

Forepower Limited

BMERAE]

Gold Chopsticks

Limited

Honest Opportunity
Limited

HEERAF]

BEERAT

New Fortress Investments
Limited
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RBEAES

RBELES

EBRUES

6

RBEAES

ZBERZES

F8

EBRERES

BT
E2ER/
ERRFEE
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R_EERF+T_AZ+—BZEEMBLARFBET

WRARER

EREE

Besford International

Limited

Classic Fortune Limited

Mission Time Holdings

Limited

Star Paging (BVI}
Limited

Yuenwell Holdings

Limited

mERE

PREAEEERAE

China Online (Bermuda)

Limited

EERAEA
BR AT

TEBENEERAT

R,/
SRR

RERAES

REEZES

RERZZES

RERLEE

EBRZES

B0
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ERT
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ERRFHEE

BRIET
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g

BR1ET

LEIZET

TRARA00ETT

TBERIET
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EEEF200/5 7T
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40.

41.

Bt R o oAk MY A

ECEERFES A= —HIEE

WiE—EMB LT (&)
IMZIBWER ZETRFE —F— B8R - ZEERAEE 2 BIANEE223,086,000/8 7T K& F1E 5104,398,000& % -
IEZSERAERERR  WTENNEER —_ETTF— A —BRNE AEBETFES WA RKEESE  TIT
REEHEGEERE

UEHBATYARERUBEREERBREEAZEXBEREELIRTREANZER °

HE—BHBLR
PAMBAFZEEEENEESHMT

“Z2EREF
RA=+E
FHR
T AR
R EEA T2 R0 () (9,077)
AR
b2k 3,544
B 2 FRETA
ES-TERF+-AS+—BEKZBESKE 3,504

BEAEE  HEHBRARYRARAEEERNICRAERELFRERNZER »
BEAFE  EUBBERLENBLRZEBERS000ET CEREAFEEEZ AT -
Kzt - BAIEERARFACHNLEBSME - Rt &EEHR3,544,00087T °

IEFREXRS
FR - AEETYTUTEERESRS -

MAZEBERERNS  AAEz —BIIRRRASARERABE 258075110008 T2 BRER - AEAEBX
FZENEAB22,503,0008 T2 FEEETASE  YHEERAEBRBRFILEMELRZ75%MERES F 2/
{85,008,000/& 702 — 285 H 88 GEBE M MIE39) -




39. WE—FEKHBAA
R-BEFRF A Z+NAB - AEEA35,988,0008 T2 RE  WERNMAINLZEEERARANENNE]) 275%
BEHITRA - ZEXSEHBAETEAEALR -

ZERSTUWEZEENT

B 5 3§ & H &

HE-TEEF At -BUER

WELT
&5t aTiREE LERR DHRE
FET FAET FET
WEEZBEE
WEYE 44,065 35,940 80,005
EEIRE 47,034 — 47,034
FEALERTE - e RTAN A 500 - 500
RITEBRRS 9 - 9
BRI R ERTEA (51,669) — (51,669)
FER—RLATAR R 2 3B (22,503) - (22,503)
MIEAE (1) - (1
BIEREEGRE - (5,391) (5,391)
17,435 30,549 47,984
LEIREER (11,996)
35,988
BREZETAHA
ReEREBXHN 30,980
FEWETR 5,008
35,988
AUBzFHEeRE
EfIRESRE (30,980)
ReRWBIREEE 9
(30,971)

B A L 2 BB 2 (B LAIR £ 430,980,000 X 7 + Efr 2z FAIE4Y5,008,000 ST ABIKWER TN =T «
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37.

38.

RIKBERETE
ZK%IJ%EE%/%Z/\§WE R AT HEHBORAEANEE - ZH B AEEAREZ EESFRE  RABIULE
EARBZESE

BN EARNG ZRREFNEF B HFERREARM ERBEE 2L R B2 HR - (MEREARZAFARNRZ
AR S SRR Z BB ARYEARBRRAEINZHF  ERAREREETALF

REZE-TERFT A=+ RALFE REENEESRLASITLE R BREREAEERRAREFEMEXNZ
gi Z/XWL\'TJ’\(—? = @ﬁi . #%)

REBERERENES AEBARETEERE  REMED  UAESAHFMZBEELE  HE8RHRE -

FRZEREFEERZY EFREEDIME R (TR E © 32,000/87T) %1£329,0008 7T (T M4 : 326,000
TT) °

BEEAIXS
RIZBTNFE+A=T—HEEA AEEEBERFETUTRS

() RIZZNFNA=B  #—HEQAE T EHSTE40,000,000ETHEERE  AFARRMBARN—
MELESIRMHRE -

(b) HBELANEP—UEE HREAREBETARIIINEES - ZBEERIUERE  REERTEEFREES
EPN0SEETE - WEREEERE —FERNEERE - ZHEEFER - EZNF+_A=T-BFERNBEEE -
IFIERSE 2 R E R AR 8 X A511,0008 T ' EEEEN T 11NREREAA -

TEEEEBNEHE
AEMEERTTERBRAEERAZHFINOT ¢
TEERE ZETNE
TR FET
e hEMEHERER 17,128 16,332
BRAEFER 60 60
17,188 16,392

FHRRECRBEAARRETSEEATEERTREEBZHM -
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BRI

CEL e

REENORH

FREERFEEA

RENEZEEHOT T2 RIEBLHOMER

BE_FEAF+-A=+—HUITFE

—BRAF —ETNE
TR TAET
1,566 1,119

REERBEREGER  ARERFHAEMEZ TAIRBZEELBEOMAR KRR 2 FEBLOIRZAFERT

—EERE TEEE
FHERT FET
—FR 2,008 428
F_EEERNF(BEMERETAN) 813 -
2,821 428

FEHNENRATEEETHAEME ZAEMNES - ARETOE2FEMBETEEFHA2FH -

AEEEREAA

MAEEYERS W AS2,723,0008 T (ZTTME : 2,444,0000870) ~ R EPEFEHREL2 0% B2 W (CEEN

F :55%) c FIFYERREFE2FEHAEA -

REEEERLERD  TEERBEEVEI THECEZEERY - SRAREROFERONZTNOT

—EERHE —EEOF

FHET FET

—&FR 3,528 2,459
E-_FEERT (GEMEREEA) 5,087 1,350
8,615 3,809
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33. ek ()

34.

35.

(b)

Stellar One Corporation ({Stellar OneViRBE B R EHEGIE 1781 R —AANET—F - aEBERFHERE
#E#11,152,000FE 7T (4318 E78,983,000/87T) ZIEE TR ER » Stellar Oned—AANE+Z ARG — R &S
EEBRIEE RS ERYMESFEFLEINE - FIBERCHFE Ei EStellar OneZ BTABRFL S -
R—NANFERREA  ERT £ Stellar OneR—NNNE R A+ B3l 2 AT 200,000 T &R - (EREESEE
RZRBRES - Stellar Onelz RENER 434 F0E -

FEBEEFCR-ANANFE+— BREE - WStellar OneBm BB ER L1 E H254,000% T © Stellar One BRTH
H5E B HonolulwEBREH &L - LABSTEREFRIE -

PHERCHAZRER  ARFAFLEEAVBRRENEZ AERRR - REARER  BHERFAE
RERBERERLAE Bt TRRZEREXRVBRRPIEL TARE -

B DA FERN  ALRISATANERRBE S RIAEAFRLTE  MBESHN ZEEBETEMKR 2 FASREE
AT ERAEEEENERHZEARARRE

BEREE
—EERHF —ERENE
FHRT FET
BRWBIEEYEB ORI BYREINIERERZERNER 14,716 -
EEERF
REERBEREED  AEECTHEECKR FPEITRESFITIEAREREHEERE ZER
—2ZREF TEENE
FHT FAT
REME 22,100 15,000
BIEEBZIRE 756,305 -
EBHIRE - 631,924
RITER 10,526 15,182
788,931 662,106
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32.

33.

P ELE:

BEZFThF-A=+—HUEE

EEDIE
RER - EIEBIERS,391,00087T - Tyl — B SIMEL -

BEE—FTEAFTA=+—0  AEEBEAETHRERREF ZETREARIEREE1,691,000,000F T (ZFEH
£ :1,771,000,000/870) @ BREZTBRARRER WU ERRECHEELE - EHESEUUERHARE -

AEBEMN PR ERZER 537,000,000 T (ZEZTPUEF : 33,000,000/85T)  ERRRTKAIEERRIETE
HAIBAMREREZRE  FASETERTINIRES=EERBLHREEE -

HREE
@ HMRUAEFEHE—HNEBELR FAEEEREFAESEZNBARCETERANMEE R LB~
& B’& REARBRAAESRMHGERE -

) H—ANtF ARREEEARHARQAR GIBEEEEEARAR([BEE))IEERTRIERR
Chambord Investment Inc. i & BB FERMOREIET LM MAREEEEE THEERE - MEAGEERDR
BERFF EMMEE B ERERE - REREARENSRERBEEZHER  RILMEZHER - REUGRITR
BEmMEFEEREREREMERSE -

EXNABEAHRINERERERMEL VBT E -

c
auk
>

=R NNF+—F » nCube Corporation (InCube)) AAREZWBREFEEGERERAT ([BIHEE] -
AR X EBER AR A R]) KStar Telecom Services Limited ([STSL) + BIFRE AR X EEBRER QT L
FRISTEEEE B IR MnCubeld E MEMediaCube 3000 %41 + R REX71,980,000% 7T (4148 E 715,305,000 & 7T)
EREFE 28 o nCubeISTSLIREEBIASIBEREnCube 2R A K EZSTSLEZERER « STSLEEGE
EER  MERERRASTSLTAAIEESnCube 2 RER LIEAEEE - BUSERMIEEHNCubez REEHE -
WEEHEEZEER -

BERERER  BEERAQEREREMRERLARE QU ARMERREENBHRR CIELTREES - 855

BREN-—NNNFTZATEERZEHE  MnCubeEFZ BRI KRR AMFLITEE—£178) - BREFARN
FRLEEEER -
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30. B
R#4E A8 HB{E
—EBEBEREF TETNE “EBERE —ETIE
FER FHET
FRREELOIETZ EEMR
SRIE ¢
REPRER 30,000,000,000  30,000,000,000 300,000 300,000
BBITREMERT
REZ] 301,755,547 371,468,753 3,018 3,715
fr @8 (4,276,000) (69,713,206) (43) (697)
RER 297,479,547 301,755,547 2,975 3,018
RAFEA  ARRREZATEEEARGNT
#HR0.1058 T SRES
o A#H ZEREE BS BIE B HRME
T BT TET
TTERENRE_TETRET—A 4,276,000 1.39 1.23 5,568

BRIZBRNERFNFEE  MARRZEBAIRAMREFERE - BEEQRN 2 E{EE5,525,000/8TTEH AR
AERM - BEERNCHESRZeRESARRREENERTERBELRFE -

RENBERZBODAESRBERRAREZFEET  BNNERESIEEz SRAEFERTRATNSCERBER

RE -

RIBEMENR » AARIEER . 2B T AR ESEERIG9, 713,206 HFAR - BERIEBRERMNEES 82,958,000
BITET ARRIBEDRE -
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28.

29.

e T
N d] in ﬁ

G
Tae

7= M

RERRTERRBTERERAS
BERBBTEREERAS  WERTSE R -

EERDABRRRTFFIRRTEHZEEERLAEEMBLY -

RBE@MAR
ENEEREARACBEIENRRBLE SRERLBEEIERS «

AT BENESREZREDT

B2 _TERFT_RA=+—HIUFE

—EEIHF —EEE

FExT TFiET

HAENESZRIA 35 24,776
B ERBERETER 41,141 7,607
41,176 32,383

ESCERIN LIFENRDMBERZEEECRIEAR{EE -

Hitfg &

BMERDERREERT  HERMBRLTEBZESTREY - BEEEaRER 2 ARAEE:

REREEERBIERMSHEE -

BERR BRARESMLTEENEE  RUERERES -

EERp LR emAErRAENEENREZAAEE -

{EIEHR - 7B
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25,

26.

BE_FERF+_A=1—RIFE

EBWERIE - e RAMFIE
AEBZz BHRBL TERFFHI0E0R 2K -

AT BEKESREZREDIT
—EETRE —ETEE
FET TET
908" 2,409 8,792
91—180 H - 41
181—3608 93 48
2,502 8,881
HMmEIRERIE - e RIEMAKE 9,999 19,524
12,501 28,405
EECERNBURE REECENELOABE -
ERER
—ZERE —EENE
FET FET
EBER 62,429 101,018
FEER 12,000 2,000
74,429 103,018

EEREERZCURTOFEETRRERRMARE  OAFE12% (ZFTFNF : 12%) °

A ERWERZERNE MRAERETANE) - DN FIEFE DBEERITARAR (DESRT)) BENEIEER

RITREENEN2%] - WAETE - FlE—BRE~EREHTE K-
T B EFREE2,400,000/ T K% B UL E 2038 12,000,000 T 2 4K18 -

EEXRRFEER _FFAF+ A=+ BZEUEFR LA BEMEAKEERL -
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23. HEEEZKRE
HEBEREPHEBFNEN —EENF+ A=+ B BB EEIREFVERFEEE 2 IRENR (A HF
20) o

RE-BEAF+ A=+ HEEEBEZRERRE

FHE

hikEEs
—EBFELMZRTES 571,410
—IEEAMME EHZ R EE 315,054

886,464

AEFEERREZAABENRBERRZFMH L MEEARBEE °

RIFFAFTZAZ+—RB  FEEREERAELHF LAF MIRRICEZEEAEEEE10% A TAREETER
EUHEPIS 129G T IARE 25 ¢

FTERH

B RT

REER 5 1R A 2 34 B AR5 48 5 REFIH
BesEERLAF BB BER 9.5%
REHRERERRAT 5B TR 7.6%
Mulpha International Limited BRAEE TEK 11.8%
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EERRBER U BBERRAZEEEAGBIEAAEE
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21,

22.

AREERE
RIZEERF+-_A=Z+—HHHERERE
FHET
EWRE
~HE L MRAE S 134,261
— HAth#h 75 AR ANRES 19,272
153,533
JELEWIEE
—-BiEHESD 17,572
—SEES 528
18,100
ksl 171,633

REER  MBAIHLEERERNUAAREERS - LTRAREUERESZARBENGEETSREREZHEERS

Z - SREFIOABERBLUZ SBEFRIRREBERBTARE -
EXREE
R-ZFFERE+Z A=+ BEFRAE (RHF20 R 2 AR EACREEAMBRRENFEI - sRL2EREFR

EUFUEMAHEERE - ZEFEBRAMBENBSRT  URATEEAR_TE _ﬁﬁ’é%ﬁﬂ%gﬁxT&Hﬁﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁZ%ﬁ
RE - EREBR ST F+ A=+ AR BERBFRET ZAMRERN - ZEEREBRHIRFL4% (B
BRER 79%) REB225%(EEEE : 75%)58 - MBFENRTHE  CAGIMBERBAEENR _TTNE
ZRALBR-FRNENATHERZAATEE LSS RELEC -

EERALREBEREBZ AABERN ST RF T A+ BEEERERLY -
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WEFRE

P P

BE _FTTRFEF-_F=+—RHIIFF

R-ZEENFE+ A=+ —BrB45REEMNT B-ETRE—F B REASESEDE30%E  £58E
ERBEEASTERNEIONMEF S EREEER BN -
HEERE Hip®E 3 < EoC]
FET FH#T THET
BEESH
—EERELET 456,312 128,176 584,488
— RN ETH 244,185 30,552 274,737
700,497 158,728 859,225
BEES
—3E LT (BY3E) — 156,247 156,247
BUEtES
—JEEm™ - 8,301 8,301
700,497 323,276 1,023,773
FLE R AT 2 BRTEE
—JEmE) - 313,919 313,919
— 700,497 9,357 709,854
700,497 323,276 1,023,773
EmEHEzTE 700,497 158,728 859,225

it EHEFEFTSERRAS(FNRED RBAEEERAS (HA ) MARER _EE S HEMBERS

etz BoR

B FBEZERERTEHNEA%I S - MBS ZEXERANREFE2 25%FTE - MBFEETRITHE - THRFBER

BMAEBR 2T /\F=A+ERZZEAFNBTAERZ A GITRE RESEHER -
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18. ¥X - BERRE (&)
UL BERSEZER DUESERNTEERE -

. R4 30— SO (MEUE S B2%)
TREETH 20%

RAREE 20% —50%

! 20% —50%

AEEE T EET  SEBUSEMRGECTEERATARAAR - EERF+ - AS T - BRAHNTBELESHE
BE - BFRAnBEZEER77I0008T - BIIAGZSRERA -

RERRE+ZA=+—H BFRRRARRHTEYSE LSy EEERAR2,239,0008 T (ZETWE
2,292,00057T) -

19. ENHEERE
AEE BNEEFREASNBERFTHEQZEE L -

HE+HAFISEEFIRERZEE -




BE-FERF A=+ AR
18. ¥I% - BERRE

HEBRE
REIE L ElR HHE
HEIE  BEZET ET%E #8 HE ko]
TET FER FET TET THET FET
RAEREE
RoEENE-F—H
~FEL27 - 10,625 2,088 2,765 501 15,979
~EAEEEVBRRENFITR 2 HE - (2,542) - - - (2,542)
— &7 - 8,083 2,088 2,765 501 13,437
HE - - 92 375 - 467
HE - - (32) (82) - (114)
EffigE - 2,075 - - - 2,075
BEIREDE - (7,550) - - - (7,550)
RoETRE—R~H - 2,608 2,148 3,058 501 8,315
RE - - 37 51 - 88
EffEE - 712 - - - 712
AWE—THBARMESE 47,034 - - - - 47,034
ERAR 663 - - - - 663
RZEZRE+_F=+—H 47 697 3,320 2,185 3,109 501 56,812
BIE:
N 47,697 - 2,185 3,109 501 53,492
BE-_ZERFEMEE - 3,320 - - - 3,320
47,697 3,320 2,185 3,109 501 56,812
EHIFE
R_BTMNE—-R—H - - 1,223 1,822 501 3,646
REEZRE - 237 428 a4 - 1,086
B & s - - (18) (46) - (64)
RiAE MR - (237) - - - (237)
R_EERE—-R—8 - - 1,633 2,297 501 4,431
AEFRE - 61 312 244 - 617
HiEEmHE - 61) - - - (61)
W_ERRAEST-RA=T-H - - 1,945 2,541 501 4,987
SREE
RIBERET_A=1+—H 47,697 3,320 240 568 - 51,825
RIBZEMEF-A=+—H - 2,608 515 761 - 3,884
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17. REYH
FET
DREBE
R-EZNF—/—H 31,550
ERKEE 5,540
HIEFEA 7,550
R-FZEWNFE+-_A=+—8 44 640
AU E—EH B AR mEE 80,005
k- (100)
DHBEZE 11,360
EH AR 621
R-ZEZERF+-A=+—H 136,526
AEEFFREMEZSTTWT
ZEBRBRE —ETNE
FRx FET
BEFHRBOMmMZEZ2WE
—EE5E 30,510 20,990
—EFE - 103,176 20,850
BERGHOEEMURTEZME 2,840 2,800
136,526 44,640

AEERBEELEERE  URIESSUENERZMENERES  DARACAEERENFE U BERIEAREDMER
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FAREREVER _FZRE+-A=+—HZ

BEDHEARERTARENIIERTHN - BBRITERA

RINEHBERFEARARRNE BETRHRE - ABRRTEROFAREHERTEERATNEESENER IHERSE
BRI MEGENER - LT ETERERHENSSMBEMNDELEEL  UWERYEZHERZEERSE
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16.

AR E

BE-FFRE+ A=+ —BIFE

B2
—EBRREE —EENOE
FET TET

B
BRPERE-8R0.01ET(ZETNF : 0.01ET) 2,390 3,017
BEAPRE - SR0.04B T (ZTTMEF : 0.0487T) 11,879 12,070

EFZUABREE_TTRF T AT BUFESROMBT ZRERE  HEEZSHTRERBRREFA S b1t
#E °

SEREBF
ALRERERRESAEREBREARBEERNTVRIET 7SR E
—EBLE —EEIE
FER AT
FTEERERAREERTITKEZ &RF
(RRRERIFB ABEREE ZEF) 104,511 203,274
REEE BISEE
HESREAREERTFKE TRRGINEFLHE 300,660,114 347,849,919
B RESECE
ERNAEEZ §HREEY  ERAMmEDL - HERSEPYEMEREREE ST RF+t A+ -HIEEY
EE ARSHMEHCERBIRESIEEFE - TERLTHEREFN 2 E
:@@ﬁﬁl
HERRF
g8
BT
BAMEELABEZED 0.04
BEREgE 2 EENBURA 0.03 |
&W}
ERNAREBZOHHFERE TEFEFERENEE _STTNE+ A=+ —HUIEFEZEE  BRSTEFENRSE
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14.

BEXE @
EECRBET HEGARBERAZREIMERNASRT
—BERF —EENE
FHx FET
BRI BT F 104,607 203,401
AT EHHER17.5% (ZETME - 17.5%) (18,306) (35,595)
TR T h HIEEE (2,029) (5,797)
BERBERAZHIBEEE 6,055 6,843
R RARERTIELE 14,914 35,439
KREAHEASEHEFE (1,019) (1,174)
REMRAEREE 2B LR TRR R, 2 (45) (54)
B 331 211
REFHIELZH (99) (127)
BEEGEF
—EZRE —EEmE
FHET FHEIT
AEEHFT R (BE) -
ZEME S 918 800
EERATHIEERE 60,103 201,511
BEAEEREZ B 59 59
¥ BERSBZTE 617 1,086
FEEE 92 -
HEYME  BERREZES - 41
SEHEIEREE 159 -
FIEEBREZECER AN EBEER 17,592 114,377
BIRE  BEESTHE 24,095 23,899
MBS WAER (2,723) (2,444)
Nk EARSWAZEEREE S H 1,671 1,410
FEABEGWAZEERELTH 246 253

HEWARE

(806)

(781)




oA B R A

BE-S¥EF+-AST-ALEE

2. EEHERIAEBEHFAL (@
RAFER  ARETEZHEANSLESFEABDECMIINASE . BHIER 2 HE - REFEAREESINE
EEENE -

LIEBSHAL
REEE  ABESHFATORZREZT (CEZTNE =) @ FECEN X - ZEER T UESHFA AT (ZEE
PO« =) Z2B&m T -

—g®E%E  -—TTOE
FERT FET
o R E M EF ' 1,245 1,302
RIRIEHETEIH R 24 24
1,269 1,326
ez o mwnT

—BERE —TEEmE
BB AR EE AZ
FZ1.000,0008 7% 2 2

13. HIEXH
—EBLE “ETE
TET FET

REHFIIE ¢
REEZ FIISTH - {(13)
R B Frissi (99) (114)
(99) (127)

HRARERAFREE L EELERTES] - KA ERTE N BEBAG ST REEEIRSE  MAEELRRM
BRFISTHREER

BENSHIRE-_STNFFREZ EHRRIENE17 5% 2 MEHE -

FEMBRIOEEREFE G ERTRMRIB% 2HRAE e EREFPEASUHIE TARARKERR
Z MR RIBRIN -

I

e



BE-—FFnF-_R=+—HI%¥E

12. EEMERTRESF AL

ExHS
EEMESMOT
BE-SSHEEt-A=+-BLEE
HFER R/EH EIREF
BEERs HiER  EBNRS SRR Xk
FHET FHET FER THET FET
HITES
FRRL - 455 13,000 12 13,467
IRLeg - 1,300 - 12 1,312
IARELE - 715 - 12 727
BYBITES
BERRE 180 - - - 180
FEEARE 180 - - - 180
RS E 53 - ~ - 53
413 2,470 13,000 36 15,919
BEZTTOF+A=+-BUFE
wak AR BRER]
£ ik EfhigA  EFEMEs SHBIHER wEe
TERT TET TET TET TR
HITES
FERRZ LT - 455 12,000 12 12,467
ImERE - 1,300 250 12 1,562
TIARERE - 715 110 12 837
BUFHTES
SBERRE 100 - - ~ 100
RREELE" - - - - -
ARR - - - - -
BRETL 100 - - - 100
200 2,470 12,360 36 15,066

* A RELE RO RAES R T EMNEASAZE R EEEF+ - A AR E T RBEIFRTES -

* BREAEN_ZEZTNERAZHBFRBUIFATERRL -

————



10.

11.

MHEEME

BE_FTEFFEA+ - /R=+—HILEE

BRE BN EEE
TEERF TEREpE
FHT T
BIEEE 2 RERAABEZE 61,506 -
REBOEREZ 2T @) {1,000) (1,500)
PETAEZESRERFE 1,464 3,939
HEBRECRERRTEHE - 56,580
61,970 59,019

iz - FEEEFREBOMOAFNBEMETNERER (F& LH:E20) » EE60,000,000& T (ZFZ M : 100,000,000%
70 - IREETMITEET,000,000E T (ZEEME : 1,500,000/ 7T) @ EiBRE GBI £59,000,00058 T (CEEMT
£ 1 98,500,000/ 7T) °

Hab A
—EBERE TETNE
T THT

FEUREA
—-ENEE 4,128 -
—ERES - 7,478
—RITIER 695 602
—H# 65 166
4,888 8,246
ENER 2 GERBUA 9,949 -
i 113 244
E SIS - 4,668
14,950 13,158

(=952

HHEARNAFAZTREERITRAMERZFIE




BE-EERF+ _A=-+—HUEE

8. XBRMHEBER (B

B DR
AEEZELEBRIHREERDER ((PE]) -

AREZRPEESE  BHEBERREURMBRBEFET BT - REVENBERAREEERTE -

R RBERAEEET SR INAZAHT

BB EZ WA
ZEEIE —EENE
FHET FHAT
5 236,029 853,621
& 1,154 1,368
237,183 854,989

AWTHRBEESH2ME  UNBHEEZREE REVERDE BERREBMNZHW

REWME
PEEEZREEE W - BEREREZ2ZM
BZE HE
»® S TEBERE —ETmE
“EERF —FENFE +zZA=t+—8B +=ZA=+—d
+=ZB=+—-8 +=ZRA=+—H” LFEE EEE
FERT THET FERT FET
& 1,288,556 1,237,996 88 218
H 167,755 25,867 127,039 249

1,456,311 1,263,863 127,127 467




EB¥RREN (&)

K%oHE (A

BE_ZTTEFT_RA=T-"EBELLEE #)

BESEXR
aE
DEEE

ROBLZRAEE

RABEE

RE
SRR

AOBZREARE

FERERE

HiE#
AR

e
EdFRe

e

REER
7
TAT

31,928

5,152

EHEE
REE
TET

B

EHEERE
KREE
TET

1,043,315

21,536

IR
THET

R EL T

BE-_SEFFE+_FA=+—HItFF

F AR

TET

104,034

1,048

YMERE
TET

249
271

MERE

TET

44,986

Sy
i mp

o

1,224,263
39,600

1,263,863

1,540

RO#
3B
TET

41
243
41

29,276
10,935

40,211

AN
%71“\;:'

TAET

467
1,086
41

7



EBRWEES (F)

RBoE ()

BE_ZENES - A=+—-HIEE

MBYEBLE BHEE
5E RIRE B FE AR TS YERE oy
FHTT THET FHET FET FHET
WA
HINEE 237,205 592,055 15,787 2,444 847,491
Hith g &g A — 7,478 20 - 7,498
237,205 599,533 15,807 2,444 854,989
#iE
DIERE 21,791 191,026 15,747 6,321 234,885
BFRAREBEZE 1,704
FoEE Y G A 5,660
Fo#ZNREH (38,318)
&R A (530)
B AR 203,401
BEZ (127)
REFRF 203,274




XBRHEEN (@)

E¥oE (F)

BE-_ZZRET-_A=+-HLEE @

BERER

a8

DEBEE
AROBZRAEE

mERBEE

HpEH

BERREAX

wE

FERE

HRYE—HHBAE
ZREMERERTRE

REERE
Pk

FERT

56
281
92

5,965

3,789

BHEE
REE
FET

BEEE
RIZH
FHR

1,150,463

101,834

B RS
FiET

BB R

BE-EERE+Z AT+ BULFE

B 38 AR %
FEBRT

75,034

1,550

MERE
FERT

17
112

127,039

MERE
T

195,760

35,518

Ko
ZH’
THET

15
224

ks
oy

1,427,222
29,089

1,456,311

142,691
11,890

154,581

ko
d op

88
617
92

127,039

gl | |




Bt 3% R MY A

BE _EERF+_A=1+—HIFEF

EBRBEER

%

¥ nIE

REE L AEEREOANALELEY  SULRDEESY BAEERRE MERGNNLERE - DlRmAL
BIAEBERTBHWERFIRIEE

MR EEH 2 VEARENT |

BE-SSHEF+-AZt-HLEE

REEZ EXER

okt RERE RS BR TS MERE =e
FHET FHET FiET T THET
PN
HANEE 66,309 142,361 11,693 2,723 223,086
H g A - 14,077 20 - 14,097
66,309 156,438 11,713 2,723 237,183
E
DIEXEE (2,086) 104,524 11,528 12,166 126,132
EE—RMWB LR ZEH 3,544
BFEREAARBEZEY 773
RoE T i gIA 853
ENGAR - A/ - (25,124)
BB A AR {1,571)
Br AR B E T 104,607
MEX W (99)

104,508

REZHA




Mﬂ@u$&%§%ﬁni

BE_TERET A=+ -BuUFE

TREREEEEREE (&
SRR (@

) 1ZEERE)
ATEBREEERR TRECER—XBRORABREEEERR EEMELEGEERERF - b BEEE
HEZZENESERZBUKE  BEXEERENER AR W EERRH R R EBERZ - Bt
EEERAARED AEREEERR

AR T REENEERR
REERBREER  BEARZEERE  URGHTHRELZXE2XR(EEEH T RVBFEZ EEREERE
BEAFENFREZERRR) AN TS -

. *IJ’E

CEEREFAZT B REAREGAEERERTERAERINAEEREBARADANEERD
1,691,000,0008 7T « BRELFEEEF EEBRNETH RIA TN AR MR B 2 ERRERFZHETE © WE
EZARREREFNDEAREER  MZATENENERR QB LR KERARER -

= %
—EZRE —EENE
FHEx FHET
HEREES 66,309 237,205
PEBEEEZRE, T EEREZRE 130,655 581,128
FHEREZBREEWA 11,706 10,927
RS2 FIB U A 11,693 11,933
HEWA - 3,854
Heu A 2,723 2,444
223,086 847,491

g0 [ |




B 3% 8RR Y &

BE-FEREF+-AS+—HIFE

b

MR EBEEREERBR

AEBIBERTARE  BHRE  EXRE BRER BYUEHRE Re BEAREAREGTER  EAEERR
1THE% - ZFERTEFERSMERE - TXEIEZS e T AT RBRRNAREZERRCHEEK - EEEE
EREEZERR  UERESNEZLREEE 2158 -

miERkE
G EEERE

(ir)

{1ii)

(v)

AEEZRHYNEZZEFEERE  BURGEINERR - FEBES{DRE —E/INEHFHE -

Al ERESEVERGHEIMNERR - YREZEFZRETEAINERR - WEFE - EREESNAEEM
RBEZREERERIMBERZER -

ERSEE

AEEZ R EHERAMFER SREONERERAAENE - Bl - TREEHRAERER - AREZ
REAZBR#F AR IRERFRZIREMAS  BUTEERAR -

MERE

AEBEZ 2R ENERRE  DE2FRELEFZBERESERER - A zHeREFERAR - TFREZ
BREEERREMER

ARERRIYENENZLPHE - AT EEBRARENERAR LN ARREZBEIPEANERE -

EERER
AEEEERRARBASEUER  EFFE  BRER RTEBERERTANRZHTFZERARE -

HEHTR-ZFEERET A=+ BREBRTESZ2AE  AAKENSHECERREREENALIIEAEE
RERRCREAEEGBARINEZAEZREDRRM -

AREZRTERDIEHRERAEESZEART  HAEEEAHRETMNE—SRBE 2 AR -

AEETEET 2 EERR  SHERIOBEZEEATRER -




MBEERNE

BE_FEFnFEVTA=1T—HUFE

FTEETEER (&)

HE
MREEGFEEE CREEERSRERMARRMEMEREAEA  ZESRREAREEE - MEAMEE
RIREAELEE -

FEEERLHBEA
RELHESIHE  WERZREREETUEDR - REBEREH —RELHEREL T EEKA - JIIIAE
ERECREEAR  THREEREREERRAXDE -

FEBERFHEA
REEEHEE T ZENESEEIHNEENS - MERZRERNEEHNEERNTR - (ERF] LELHEEZ EEDW
Ed RS Mz MRERRERERRAEEXhZED -

RABFETE
FIASREZ RERRETE BB RETE A ZFIR - ORE B E R IR -

SN

REHEERNSEER 2 HHERRE - UXEBDREEUIINZEB OMNE) BT RZUBIFENERERRERS
DB AIZEBIRRL Y RENE Y B KR - NEEER VUMK REEZEBHERORFEER ZERERE
Mg - AR BENIIMNEEEZFEREE RN OABEETE R EREEENNYE - IINEELKRATFEZ
EREABEENHRE -

NEERAEEWBAREL ZEXEZRANREELTHARNEERTER - EREBIAE (URARTRNEIER
ZIREFE W) MEEZERZRERS  BEELT BREAZRIRGAVBRRIEZNER - AR E
EFEZFENRAKENRERELE Y B 2BNRHEIIERE  EREERNESAERABZIFEREEEL
ZEBGN  BEERT EXERTERENESNER

REFNFETHBERMNE  FEEBMNEEEB EERRENRNEEE ZEEERBRESARNR L FIRES BIE
7O MERARIHTRZEFEZ PHERETRE  REEXRZBAFNLBRERBANERR - REBERT - 2
RAXSEHZERER - MEEZERZEWE) DERERR BTN (B TDHB) - REERZETIREIN
EBREEHHERSRAER -

B8 || |




BE —FEAF+A=+—HIFE
FEETEE (B
BiE (B

WEERERBEEED  BZARE RAEAREATWESEZ ST HTEE  HENE 2 REETEBBN
EHFEAEYERRRESEMEET 2 REE - BDRESECNSER AR  BIFEHEERES —BERANER
RO - AR mEEBESREZERREAERIEE -

BIE
BRI L YR AN BRI LRI AR IR 7 48R o

RHEN IR R AN 2 ERBUE RS E - N ERTUEN T 2Rt ERERNSR AT ERR WX ER » T E
EMBERABARUKTERR AL - ERTENEFBRAIITOFar B TR -

ERBIASERMBERERIHRAERBEEGTERRDENAREZEERE  MEREERD ZRMEBEREN KRR
ZHE - WRAEERBRABETE - VERNENEE-REA/ELHARE - RIEERTEN A8 RIAEHE
NERRZEFER  RIRRAREHEAE - WEAHE GLARSR) VSRR EBGEaRIN Rz R EEREM
ELrCBREEZETEVERATENRGEN  MEHMEERRETTHER -

MBARREURRAECE I RSMEL 7 BRVERZEEARBEHHAE  EUAEEETHERO LRI R
BRAIRETERLZ EEEERM -

EXHBREEZ FHESNBEREEER  RARERETUERERANENMENZR 2 M IHEE -

EREHERFEENEEABREREESRRBEAIHEFE - BERESNBRRMG RGBSR - BIRRLEHIEA
HEERRESNBRIGI AR CER AR  ERER TRIERERIA T ARA -

BE
EAEEIBEENM BT EARENNERRE - AASESARARRAE - BEDREBESEEMEEHNEE
AERBBAEMFCHAXMAE  IRBEAFERURERE -




R E LT

EFERTT A HIUEFE

TEEHEE &)

TRMIA (&)

ETREERRFE#H

HEEERRT  eRRERRTEETANREAR Lt ER SR BB AEESTAZEEDE »

BARETATNERRENIRMEEER 2 EAETHENSEE2EARE - RERABERETEETAMRMRZE
ETREDERTX

EHRE
SRRERRRNERARESER  BUNEREMER - DRAERMNSERBEMLTE -

RIESTA
ARBZBITRAE R T EARERENRERBEITR A °

pESBTA
HELBIANRRZE Y AR EEEERIE  TREGZ REASHHBEIDAEE

TEARERUMTAZASENEERTAIEERERIRABZEMEAE/AE NTEERTAZ AR EEZHY
RER AR

BUERER

EREAERDRENEZENDIE  NeREECEELASEERENSREERB R ZEBANNER K EHE
% RI2REERFKEVERER - REUVERRSREER  AERHERDUWARBROERNERER 2 BiHER 2 8
ZER - BRIBRTER

RERBENS  ARCEEZEAERERTBER (BEHAOZBERTERN  BUEE) - WEERZ2BRE
REERENREZEZR  EETAFEASEERRERE  DRESTER -

wE
BERRANERFEMER ZREETR « A TRMETEAE -

B

RERER TEELSSHELECREE BUERZSEAEESLBRESRE - WAKEEARBEREZTRKE
SHEREERE ZESECREEAREZATNDEHE - RESESINSHIAFES  RIFAHEERESE
PHERENUEESEIER A DUREEREREEEY BERENRBELRE -




Bt 3% 8RR M &

BE

P

—F3 ﬁ¢+/ﬁ¥‘ﬂiﬁﬁ |
TERHEE (@)

S@MIA

EREBEENATAARBN IR ¢REAELSHEENEAERERER 2 REAERERBEROAAEE
BERER WESBETSHAERSHAENEREEZR AN A(EEEERAAEEEBZcREER SR AGER
INTRE AR NASREENSRBAEZAARBENSSHAENSRABZ AABEANNG (NEE) - ESR
BERELOABERE SREENSHEEMERRIEZR IR ANFREHFENER

THEE

AREZEREES AT ZEEN AT —E EAEAERRANBERR EREE BRRBEREERAH#
HEZEREE - MATHRERNLESRNEENRR S AEEHRLIVHER - EHEERLENBEHEeRE
E BBERRMHLEAMEPRECHRAERAMNEELE - REBSREEMBRAZ G HERIBN T -

BEBRBRAABEREZEBEE
BRBEERAABERE/ SREERERHEERELRE - NERERECZHER  BRERRAABERE UK
BAEDROABERNE  MAABEZEYERFEL L BHANANNERTESETER -

ERRELFE

ERRBAGRDNRTHSMH BENATEENRZITESRTE - REXBRERLEER  ERREYWHIES
RENEE B OBIRNIE - BAGRE - e MEWES - SREAERNRATE EBERARERER
SIREEEARK - HESRNEIRESAEAERENNERTER  URZEEZ REERRRAERMERRZZE
AARRESREBZREMNEENE - EEFEZTREEFL NN EE BRHERREEMSI B S G - BIRES
BEREAGTIRTARE  EZEERNRERDE L BV RRETSBERERRER 2 2B HEIAK -

JREEZ 2HEE
AR EZ EREERIITEIRR H@ﬁ*%Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁm@WMﬁU°%§Kﬁ%%%
RER HRHESREERAABENE - AABEZEDNERER  BEEZEREERLEIRTEEMAE &
%ﬂ&#%ﬁﬁ RZBFTRATEEE SEEHIR - YN ERRER Tﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁéZEﬁﬁﬁ%%%%é%%
AR EZBRERE CREBRE TGN AR BBERETRE -




FETELE:

BE-SFRF+oAS t—ALER

FEETEE @)

REMF
REMERERERIRZEA (REFEBENEE T FE - RERERE  REAVEROABEEAAR - 2AE
ERYMELAZ WRNEREENELARERRIER - ‘

M BERRE
N BELRE (EERIERIN GREAEL R A BERREATERZHAEEEE -

ERETIEBREDR BERRE EIBRSELRESAFELENSAH - EEIRURTNRCHERNEREIE - B
TREENHEEBERR  EETRAAERNBANE  BEREE - EZAEVFERERRR  RINERKHELSR
AR EENEAETLER -

BFAECEIRREMIRE - SRAETERR - DRAEGERERBHZAABERKEELR 2 EA R4
ERTHERZRNREBR INEERAR - EATEERET  ATEEURALTHERETHABRENEER
EREERZAREBERE -

TREF EEMELCREOBRABTEGREN  REGBTIEERFER) 2 EEEUHE R - KA
HRZEAERUEEGRASIBZEGREDERARTY - HEEHLZEFTRABSRTETRBUNEZRMER H -
REHEETMHEAERS CBEEASLHARE  MABLAEHREGFEEMBRAEGHBE2HE (WE AR - &
REHEINEEBMAENEFTE B E[EELHEZEREREET

W - BEIREERIRRZ DM BWMERN) c HEUERE  RREEGRHIRRFHREERAERA LR
BE-

ME BERFBREERLERAELEERZEERP T EELTARREBENZSHUEER - EERUEBRAESE
ZIEMREHBE (RZRAZHEMEREFELERER 2 281 E) NZERRUHER 2 FEHARER -




Bt % R MR

BE-FFEF+-A=+—AIFE

P

ETEEHBE @)

REEE @)
WERE  FEEEHNBARZMERRELAE RHEHURETEEEONEQRMEAETRE—E -

FBSRBERRS  FH  BARZ LSRN ESRE R -

LR REENGANB AT FEEAREBRGZERSMAVER - PEREESNBEEZEREREANRE
BBy BEEEREAH B HR DB R LR EE) o M BB FMEEIEBY D ERENIHB 2 e
HRRAER  RIEZVERFETHOREEIRFRENIHENESABENBARNEE  CRZEEREERE
BAE -

FEERGEAMUBARAZITRELAE AERFAKBZAABEFTESRAF 2R ((WEHTED
RERAHA-_FERF - A HIZBUENBRASAEEOUBITEEIER AR ZIBECEE RERIEA
BENDABEFESRERG M KA  WBITENEL R B RENER -

HEZZZ-F—A—-Bf =RBHBLARELzANE BREEEBRARE-ZEZT—5—-A—B#%  HWEHE
RAEEZARE  BERBETAAMEEET MR LITE R -

WRig L2 2 BB AR ZFTAF -A-BZRBECHEUHER - YTRARBZREREFNELERZ BE -

LN+
BHEENERTRABR SN TUHER -

EREEEEERNEREEEECERN T UER -
B 2 BBMATEREE A S B R UG B 5UR 2 BERIEE T DARESE -

EREEELEZFBMATNREHEE  UY2REREELSERRBAZERMEAE  MREBRMNERDREREE
IR ERFRSEAARRERAERTEEZEEZRMBEZLLER -

e ATERREARFES TLARER -




EERNB 2R ERE (A

AEBEXAREREA TNIDBMES RERZFER - TERIEET -

FEGENE T (857K

EEEERE195% (BRI )
BAEETERIE2R (B5TD)
EAREETERIFE39 (B3] )
TR EHERIE39 (BRI A)

ERGTERFEIN L
BEMBERRERNFELSE BF]4)
BFRVBRFRENF6H

HRVHRRENETHR

£ (ERMBHREEERS)
—REFAR

&6 (BRMBHRR2EZES)
—RREESH

5% (BEVERRREEES)
—BIEE6H

&5 (BB EMERELZEY)
—BREETH

AEBELAEFERBU LD BMERRETZFHEL

BARHE

BENRERER SEFELRFESE
BHNETBHIIR B R RE?
BASEAIRPNESREL N EFTRIE?
Bz nhEE?

M ERAH?

RE AR R RAHE?
TEFBIA : K
Br AR ERERE?

BE  BERRRECEESMEEEEAERN?

H=—

FERE+Z S+ GUEE

F2EEEMSELANREBEEIREFER

REEESHTEYNE2RBEREWRGET N BHRRTNERZ

SETHIEER -

1 B E—F— E&'Z&W‘*mgsﬁﬁfﬁ@&

2 ZEERF-F B8R

3 ZEERFTZA— chz«ﬁfﬁt“m ETEARI A -
4 ZEREREFZ A AR ERBO g EREAN -

SEZEBERLMBIRELERTE

FTEEHBE

ERTRGERE - ARRIEETRA/EALER - BEFEGH AR

BT SHABRML - WBRRDVRESRAERRE  EE TOERERTAREGEER AR BEFEER) -

BRAEMBBREDBEEESTNAGMEM I T ENHRREINER - I &

RENEDIRE 2 BREE -

mEEE
RAMBBRREMHTRRRRENWE

RENMEERHEZHBAR

B2 HE

BYBBRETBRAES EHRAIR

EZEDANBEHEXZHERS I (WMER) FTEEFSBERA -

.y E




mBHmARME

ﬁti

g

EFEFEODES A= -AIFEE

ERMBBRRENCER SHBENEE ()

HREVHEFTRZIELENIR

PMBEFE  RENEZ2E (EHEBHER-REF20) ERREVEFEFTZREERBEZENRBELESEY

Hhor EEEEBBZEELTE - EAFE  AEEEAEFSERNRBE2R ((REBE2115)) [FREH—M
CEEFzTANERE]  THERRREVEERENEBHEMKE - At - REVEZ BERATENERARE

BRSNS -ZEAABYETWE 2 85 - dNE BT EARES 2RI RN A A ARBEIEIRS 1B

BEERZEECEPER  REEPHULHRZIZEREEARE  AUTERTHRZAE -

ﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁzagﬁi

R-EEMF+ A=+ ARZEERF—F—CREBHARVBREAEL 2 Rt 288l T
R=-ZZNF R-ZZ2NF Ly
+=A +=A —EEBRE
=+-—-8 =+-8 —B-A8
(RE2%) e (E%) HE (E5)
FET T FHEL FET FET

(Hi:E)

BEMHE 44,640 - 44,640 - 44,640
BEMRERE - 2,542 2,542 - 2,542
ME - BERE 6,426 (2,542) 3,884 - 3,884
EXRER 156,247 - 156,247 (19,391) 136,856
HthEE 8F 1,016,339 - 1,016,339 - 1,016,339
FEE 1,223,652 - 1,223,652 (19,391) 1,204,261
iy 3,018 — 3,018 - 3,018
Fe (B 676,818 - 676,818 - 676,818
=HHE 32,883 — 32,883 (32,883) -
RE A 473,761 - 473,761 13,492 487,253
BREEMEE 34,188 - 34,188 — 34,188
BFEFEHAE 1,064 - 1,064 - 1,064
HabEE 1,920 - 1,920 - 1,920
N 1,223,652 - 1,223,652 (19,391) 1,204,261

Hit . EHEIEBETAGIEEVY NI ESREFSRARNEEIANEE —TTENFYREBRE A
g i Eufhﬂﬁ """" %E%Lyglﬁtﬁﬁgﬁ%




- . mBEAMNE

HE-FTREL-AS+—ALER

ERAMBERERCER ETBRENED (F)
EMIE (@
BB RBRIESLN 2 BEERERAE

BE-TERF-A-BRE  FREREBERTFES AN eREENSR AR UETBRETEHERIE 2457 %
E)RBEESEREIRCREETHERE - AT - BESHEREISSRAESBERIBBRER
DREERBYEREE) [AHLE SREE) (ERRENIE R SEENBE2SREE] - CRBE—R
DTRAIEABRERE AN BEREZERBEIN[EHESREE] EBERROABEREZ B BUAABER
& DABEZEDERESRANEERRER - MR AERERERRUBERN SRR ENATR - ZEPUTEE
FBrest BRI EENEEATE -

ErXrgAzInEEER

RBEFE  ZTEREEDHEBFIBRANE BERRE UELERXHE - RAEE  AEERATESH
FERFVTSREE] - RBEBETERE VR - T EFEE T MRFROERTEEERBIAE  B3EE
BEENEREN ENSEATIRIETERY  FUBEATE -SIUREEERE - Bt ENTEIEmSER
THEBRTE RO MERREEN O BERKEEE T RNBEENE - MRS AR LE EMEEREE -
BEBANREELEBTCYE BERRBEGEKRCEYRE - _TTUF 2 HEHFEEY (HHTHKRIZ
FERWEE3) -

RENF

REFE  FEEEREAEE ST ENEORMIENE] - ARERBEETRENEND A BERRAE - 1
ARERREYEZ LA BEESMEL 2 WadBRERERANEGHBARELTNZES - TURFEREEHER
ZRBI3FCRE  RENRUALCHNENE  ERERIBRBARENZELHBAEZHEER - RIFxEE
EHRTENBREGMELZZRE EMRESLREDZFELHELHIEEE IERNG - ERESRFIAY
BERIBMARZERERE - AERZANBEIAKER - AREEEATEEIERZ40 2 EMEE T
B WEER-_TTRE-A-HRREREEGHENEIA0N - ZRZPYUEHB 2 XEHEEATE AT
EZREFRZBE -

_—




B | RME

SEFRFF AT HLEE

&

N

ERMRBRENZER SABENED (@)

TRITR

RAEE  FZEBDRATEEITEIENR e TE  RERE2Y RELSHERFEIORIEMIA « RN
B BAEHERNERRRECENER - RS ERE - A -BXERHBZ S HAHERZ BB ST ERE39
W —RTAMRENEERR  IUHRANANZSREENEE - BERAEEGIERENFHTEARTFERE
AETHRMBRRZE2VMEEATE - BT ESHENENMEL 2 T EFERENT

THEEREBREZISERLNE

AEECHTEETERTRRERISRNEERERABZABNGE  BAETEETENSENGZ ARBEER
Y a

BIERESTEHER ([ BRER) B247 2 AMEETEARZ BHERREES

RIFFAFLZA=+t—0  FEEDRBESHEFELE245 AR BN RETER R TES 2 BRI E -
RESHEBLERFE24Y - BHIBABHRENDERDSERIETES]  DIEEERIRFAEIHHARE] -
(EEEFI L FEREEROEAABENE - [(AESFIZREREENELZBRE UM SHTHER - B3EE
BEFI 2 ATRRBRNEERENE  BEEZSEHFELIATENMRE  ESRERR AR RHESEEIAZH
MzBHEFE - A _FTTRF A HFE  FEERTEETERFEIRBEBRRAESF S ERAE - BIEFS
SEHEREN  EREENSBRIERBEERAABERR2EMEE])  [WHLEZEREE]  [ERREER
BIL[FAZEIMEZERMEE] - TERETERE -HO2 [BRBaRABEREZSREEI RIAIHEEZ &/
AE|ORAAEENR  AABECEPANRRRABELES - [ERNERFEIRBAZIHHZEREE]
AREERA SRR BN R R

REER -_TTNFE+ - S =+—EHREEHIREH1,023,773,0008 7T - CERBEAST SR  RITERE
—A—HREATHIEENRE  EREELRBEBEEZRE -

EREREHERNE3NRA  EREBUEAERY - EE S ERERELMAELHEERSRABENERER
B IAABERNE WNEER®R  ZEFREBUERFSIERAHENANE FEE2ERTESENENN2
BT - ZeHRR2EDSHERFEN _TERRF - A -AZREENDH19,391,0008T - #ATER
EERETEEHENEFNEHATIER - 2ERERAFEZFE - REIEEFSMIEINELS,949,000# T © %
EEMEBAE BREREMEARN (BRHTBAR 2 FEENTEI) -




R W E

BE-FREE+F-ASF—BuER

—REE
ARAINBRETMRT A - EZRCBERAF  AROETEHARSMERAE (BRAT]) £H - QT 2T
BEMU R T BEEENH D ERENAFHE_H -

AHMBERRAEB RS AR ZAEREHER -
ARAR—ARETRAR  EXEWEBELQF Z XBENHTEE42 -

BERUBHRRERNZER, FHBERNED

RAEER  AREEARATASHNAS ((FASHNLR)) ARG ZENEEYBRRERN((EAVBERE
8l - BEEIEA((EEEEA) RdE (TR FEEMBHRREL))  ZELLEAR_FFTAF—A—H
SHERMAZ SR - ERFTEEMERREIETGANER FRrEAERBRRGAREEDRIEIEER
HE - LERBEBIERREE 27|70 RE2VEZEBERYER - RN T AN BB R EHIREE
AEERE T ARLREE  THARHFEIBERHFEZRERELIZIAAEREE -

EBREH
RAFE  ZRERAEEVHBRREREIFNEBAH] - ZERERNBEILEHA_FFRF—A—HAxER
ZEBAG - EREENBRRENEIREARE T BE/MMMT

FEEEEFBELRZAIEERE RARXNEEZ AN BEFEENATCEZE (NEEAIEHE])

BRESEMBMRENENN  FEBEGAMBERARTCZARTEE  ABERIABEZOABEEANUBR T2 Z
78 (TR ) EREITHCEE Y BRI R ARTISUEE - NRAER T -FT—F—-F -8  AUWEELZE
MERBEREERAN EZZE—F-F A% AUEELZEEE  @RBETASMEREREENAEZE I
HERWE c RERAVBRREREIR 2EMBEEENY  FRERZEZENE— A —AFUERRAT LN ES
R B E4(E32,883,000/8 7T « WHEMEIGHR R EF|32,883,0008 7T °




GERITRER

BE-FEEFIAS+—ALEE

—EZERE —ETOF
FHET THET
(EF)
BREER
BRI EREE HAMEREREEE 59,000 98,500
Weg— R B AR (30,971) —
FEU —f1 D BBR R BEIE N (4,805) -
BUFLE 16,581 20,179
B E 11,706 10,927
HE—EREMEMBERE 100 -
HEYE  BERREFRSFE -~ 9
EHPBETFRRL 4,656 11,806
EEAHAERE (7,760) —
BEAMmESE -~ (7,779)
BEYE BERR (88) (467)
TE—HHNBARZHASRATFE 3,544 -
REXBZRERAZE 51,963 133,175
BEER
HICRE N B ER - 271,775
—fr et E 2 EARER 4,805 -
MERRIEEER - (271,775)
[ANTi ) (15,060) (17,876)
BinEEE (5,568) (83,655)
HIEER 151,048 —
BEEXR (50,062) -
MEXRBERA (RE) BE 85,163 (101,531)
RERBEEERDBE (14,634) (102,333)
IMNESEREE SR (812) (2)
EzRERBEEE 32,265 134,600
FRZBESREASEE
RRFITEHRRRS 16,819 32,265




SERETRER

B ERRFEF A —HIFFE

Btk —EBREF —ETME
FaERT FHET
(B5))
ESS-F ¥
B B A8 7 104,607 203,401
IR -
FBUA (26,530) (20,179)
BREWBA (11,706) (10,927)
¥ BERREBIHE 817 1,086
FERE 92 —
ERHEA 1,571 530
AR ERIE #EE 59 59
HE B AR ZER (3,544) -
CEVME  BEMEEZES - 41
REZDERRRERSNFE (1,464) (60,519)
HEESREROANEBEZE (61,506) -
EREBRFELDONE 1,000 1,500
REVERDABECE (11,360) (5,540)
BFRARBEZE (773) (1,704)
LEAeFPICLERSRE (8,937) 107,748
TFERD (Em) 8,039 (4,487)
BEREEM - (192,153)
HEEEREEM (122,997) -
FEURERTE - B& RIBITRIER D 16,404 12,530
R E R (L) 1,078 (77,191)
FENBRTAR EETE R Oid) & m (42,876) 23,993
BRI kBN EER D (800) (3,716)
BEXBZHERD (150,083} (133,276)
EAFE (1,571) (530)
[EANEE N (100) (171)
REEBCRERLTE {151,760) (133,977)

po | |




mREREBEEPR

BE-_FTEAFfA=F—HUFE

BATEREA ARGEY
BT REER E1EE SRR

Bx ROEE  8HE  EGHE E1 #E ERRE KRN 8% BY  Bpes

TEr  TER  THAT  TExr  TER  TERT  TEx  TEL TR TER  TAR
RZBEME-A-8 3715 759776 32,883 456 16,422 1,922 — 288363 1,103537 — 1,103,537
Hfgldr
ElitiE - - - - 17,766 - - - 17,766 - 17,766
HETHRETF
ElhRE - - - 608 - - - - 608 - 608
RAZENIE
ARz HERE
HEAZERZR - - - - - - 2) - {2) - 2)
BERERERY
EWA (i) - - - B8 17,766 - 2) - 18,372 - 18,372
AERER - - - - - - - 203274 203274 - 203274
FEREZUAR
(Tt 2% - - - 608 17766 - () 203274 221,646 ~ 221,646
BRE - - - - - - - (17876)  (17,876) - (17,876)
BB (F30) (697)  (82,958) - - - - - - (83655) - {83,655)
RIZEME+-A=S+-B 3018 676818 32,883 1064 34188 1,922 Q) 473761 1223652 - 1,223,652
EHHRRY Y
(#3) - - (32883) - - - - 1342 (19391) - (19391)
R-ZZRE-F-F
€27 3018 676,818 - 1064 34188 1,922 (2) 487,253 1204,261 — 1,204,261
THHERERABE Y - - - - (3,684) - - - (3,684) - (3,684)
HAE NS
REZEBEE
FEEZERESR - - - - - - an - 472 - a7
EERRERERY
B G - - - - (3,684) - 472 - (3,212) - (3,212)
RER A - - - - - - - 104511 104,511 3) 104,508
AERRIUAR
Fhes - - - - (3,684) - 472 104511 101,299 3) 101,296
BE-EHELAS
MEA (H539) - - - - - - - - - 1199  11,9%
SERFZEAER - - - - - - - - - 4,805 4,805
Efif s - - - - - - - (15,060}  (15,060) - {15,060
RIFER (Br30) 43y  (5525) - - - 43 - (43)  (5,568) - (5,568)
RIBZRETZA=+-H 2975 671,293 - 1,064 30,504 1965 470 576661 1284932 16798 1301730

¥




R-FEEHE+-F=+—H

s  —BEEE TETNE
TER FHTT
E7)
AR R FERE
RR AR 30 2,975 3,018
B 1,281,957 1,220,634
RAEEEEE AR 2 #R 1,284,932 1,223,652
DB R 16,738 —
iR 1,301,730 1,223,652
FEREIBE
BAERIBRE 31 5,391 -
1,307,121 1,223,652

)}

HREREIEZHBREN T ENA-Z0RERSHERTERS UL TIESRREFSEE

0)

EF EZ
HEREL T ImERE




REEERERER

H-FFEEF-J=1—F

MEE —EERE —EEMF
FET FHET
(&)
IERBEE

REWHE 17 136,526 44,640
W% - BERER 18 51,825 3,884
EMHEERSE 19 2,483 2,542
BHEERE 20 - 313,919
AHNERE 21 171,633 —
BERER 22 86,805 —
HMIERBEE - 528
449,272 365,513

REEE
HEEEHFE BN R 1,495 9,626
BHERE 20 - 709,854
BEEBEZRE 23 886,464 -
UL —(I D& R R 24 4,805 —
FEURERIE - e RIE(TETE 25 12,501 28,405
BRER 26 74,429 103,018
FERBITEN 27 10,526 15,182
RITERERS 27 16,819 32,265
1,007,038 898,350

RENBE
ETRIEREEH 28 41,176 32,383
BT RlzoE 2,713 3,513
HEmEE 29 100,986 —
PRSI 4,315 4,315
149,190 40,211
MEAEEZE 857,849 858,139
1,307,121 1,223,652




BE_EERF+ A=+ —HIFE

B —EZREF —ETNE
T FHET
B 7 223,086 847,491
HEMR (175,604) (670,343)
E7 47,482 177,148
&7 s FRE 9 61,970 59,019
Haulg A 10 14,950 13,158
RN (6,060) (11,702)
THEH (27,705) {(40,389)
EfgeEs (136) (547)
B AR R 11 (1,571) (530)
HE—RMEBAs ZER 40 3,544 -
BEMERDABEZE 11,360 5,540
EFROABELE 773 1,704
AR R R 104,607 203,401
HIBT 13 {(89) (127
KELHF 14 104,508 203,274
VAT fE(L
TATIEREE A 104,511 203,274
LER R (3) -
104,508 203,274
Erdy 15
—BENRPEEE 2,390 3,017
—EERERS 11,879 12,070
FRAEF 16
- BEXREE 0.358 7T 0.58% 7T

AN




REMBESE

Deloitte.
BE

BLCOL CAPITAL LIMITED
TEAZESERAT

B i B3R

(REREAMA L 2ERAE])

AEZBETE R ERTEREEAERAR (A28 MAMBLAR(FEEDENFENE70ARRTEEERN 2 &5t
ZAREOT BIHE -

ESREEMNERRE
BELRESARBRAUARRAT I MHER  ERUZSAREATIHERRS  EELALBRALEZ EHIE -

ATZEEERBATNERIEZER  SREHBERREBUNER  VERBREQREEOGK(EBE]) ERER
BRER  MMEELCAR - R TERARENATAEMALE LSRETMAET -

ERMER

ATRZEEBCHMASRM YL ETERLF - ERAELBEURET AEZEBEAVBRRMEBERERE
EEEMEE  NERMLESRERZSEAVBRRBMENEXGT AN  METHNSHERRREES &5E
ZEBRER URERERERAL T EEZEeTmE-

AITERSMETEZTER  GURB YA TRALENERLEERRE  BATURSHEAMBBRELHFEER
LRI HEEN ZBEMEL A ENETE - ARERAR  ATTEREXSRAVBRRABECENEERLIELR
e MTIRE ATZBRIECANIBRERY TREZER -

ER
KIRE LY BANKBEETRATHER ELER-TERFI-A=+—BIUBKARE BEEESZALE
rZ/m%‘J&EEéMLE ! ﬂIE?;z,EﬁE/% Tf‘ﬂﬁ'JZﬁ%gTﬁﬁﬁ ?ﬁ% °

B  BEFN RIS
SR BiI4T
% CBEAEMATIE

* RXABEHES




LEVSE: 2

EXEEYERUGEMEBEFENERE  TREGEENATHRMEBRTEZRBENERNR - FERRELRERHA - 1
BREZ-_ZETOAF+ AT HLEFEZRER BSCRAEEZSTHRLERER RAEATBHBHREEL]
REBETEDN RIELFESBAE RMES  UFEQRE 2 ERUER -

HERREE
AARFITFARERFABRRER  QEHOER  PHRERLMH  ZFENTLERALTHEE -

FRESASE- ARFOFABERREEZENABR  REAQATZ_ZETRERREFAEL B2 TR RERERE
SIERFANRE IR ESDEMRAERS -

EHRRERT TRREZBROEBEL S8 TRERANEFNRRIEBRUEZETARAZEN - THR TIREREERSN
BHER  RABUEREEFESNEAGE -

RADBZZFFTAEHERBEFAE L MBERBEOUBFIARR - MERSRIE - 2BE -

Im—




£

B

WEE

>

EEERHEFSHITRE RIEHNEERER - NETRAEAEYSERR  U2ERE  BERERQENAMNERE
B PARD RIESI SRR o

SECBRUVIZEFUSHATETESANARERRE  HERFE4

a) MRIHTEZREURRAREEHERERE KERELXRE FBNSSHRERERCEENRENERSS
rD—J <]

by ARINBEEZZESSEMINSZEE  HEBRBLEEEMETNANERSEER  THGEERREERARERRLR
MFETIERBRILE -

O RIREZEGUEFRFAFRERKETHM A RALCENTBHE -

d) KIFGWZESUBRREBEMEEENSEETEASZHMEATSIHMENT REARRMER -

e) DXERFLECRTEHIRE HEHPETSHTERTARBERYBERER - EXETARFR  UEHNE EWAR
Bl B LEEGN (ERAME B RAGEREAREEE  EXTARWSHER - ARFERETCHENTE
ERNRBLERES  IESFUERER SR RELERES -

) ARRBUFEAEEHEE -HEEEN  EPERMEARRRESZETRERE UNAERAEEREATLT
BEERARERARZBERRIRAR (RIF LTRE) -

9 AQFEMAREERZESFRS  RALTRANSET EHETAREZBFRSBETAMIEEZIRTA (MR
£578]) - RETFRIZERIAS AR TEETHARTAERRZ AEESUEZTNEMES - MAESECHER - #F
EX2ETRETAAMBZRERE -




FEEEZZEENTEASRINGNT

1. ZEFEE/NERBHOZRE REER  INERBONBREESERENTAREE -

2. HSMEEEEIRIIESME REE -

3. ENTHEREBFMEHEER UEXTEFE-

4. FPTHOEREFFLRERTEEENHENREER  REBOMREANERAERELE -

5. EBHIEEZBMNEZEARAREREEENDE -

6. FBHARZUBEE NRERREERRRFUBRREEFRTE -

7. EREARAEMNEIERRREEREWVEE -

BRI

EEER - AR THEMES - BERALHRITORMS T ¢

RENERS Bt EAER

BT

ZERIS 740,000

IERBURTE 207,937
847,937

AP

EESNSETHASEERY  AERHTEAUANIELELS - AR TR EEZFEEE —ETEEEERN

PENBRIEN BEFEEEEAEREBLLELPINER - URGFERZHE -

EFERRAOBEFARBEATREVBHBRHELS  AFANTEZRAG TR REUREER - EERE THF
= MEENEE -




B

BESE

XE

P

ERER -EBAEZHE  SaTERFEMEREFEEMBIZRRASENER AL  URTERZBRRAE
BITHHRCRER -

FER - ARANCEFERIHEZHKE -

EREENHAEN  EER2ERIEREEAEENEABEE SN RN (BEh el RHBERE - BRAFK
BBRERETRGMA IR ((ROEEER])  UERRBZRELRTRE -

BREES
RRBMBRZERREZUBUIFNTES -

ERERCEERLRAMARE - ENBTTHALH  BHRERSNARDHUNEES 28R (EA) TS -
ERBMNEFEELT

ZEERF
REEB HEEEIE HER
BB E (£/5) 5/5 100%
SNARE LA 5/5 100%
BIRNEE L & 5/5 100%

R-ZEZFNFEEN BRZEGEHIT METHE

(i BHEE_ZFTEF+A=T-RLFERBE_FTRAFAAZTHEEANEANSBRS
(i) BITAREEFENTUML

(i) FHIBEBEDEENZEGE B RERES

(ivy FHINEZBMEBASEEE_TENF T A=+ BULFENERBERHBE R

B _ETIFECEEREA UEETEESELE-




SRR N GHCE eI R R

AN U

1F % {:ér’ =) %—' %
FHEESEER BT REE  —ETERERT T ASHE  IWENEEFREOT

ZEBEF

REXR HEEERE HEE
BELE (FE) 111 100%
LBt i 100%
BVRIR ST 1/1 100%
TREEE 1/1 100%
IRELA 11 100%

AEBEZHMREDERENG B T2 HMET SHEAF REAARRMEN -

RERBITNER L BRECEHUNEB_STIEETEERNTHES  WENEES T BERE -
FEEFHEZEENTEAHERINEEMT

1. BFERNIMEREREERIESRERABNEREMECRIRLRE -

2. EFRIRTEERRIESAEBASHNRE  URNEFERFHOSRIRER LESELES -

3. BAREMIEMOTEENFMKTEMMHERSMARNREIREEARRNEFEMIENREESA -

4. BRRBEEREITEITERANESGDH -

ESBREE

ARFELEKIREREE 2 BREFCRERENNEZZENERFRBAFAE LIREAENALIEE  WERESE
HERRBEFRHE

BEATME  FEEEXUACREREFZEMBANE  URZEATRTHRERERESVBINE  HARRRAE

BTEPISZRICAREARB ZRMERAEMBRER - SUMEEAIAL REESRIN NEAREARE LEEREE
REFE WESTHREWERER Z ALK -

6 | | |




o =

b

BES

ZERERES :
ARFERFBITEFHEREINETEE - fEREAQFNARMAE (AFHE) OB  REREFAS LRER
TREZEESR -

RELRMER  REARREFAG L ZHZ-NEZARFSE - ARESQRAGELEE Eh=prABRES
B ARESFBRFEALRTABRRNBRERRELNEAT BRESHARTRTHOR/TRE=F - CEERFERTIN
FEXAA2ABKMAEE (REBREASNER) BRELE=F—RBEERE - HEFXARFTHRfREIFEFHLE
BFEREZRTELEREMZER - EEGEECEHARMATRNEETZ AR ARRBFERE LRLEIT AR
HRER - DUBR ClEEEZ &R -

ExZEg

EFEUTAAERUZEEHYBETHERE HCZETREZEE  ARHTEEE  REZSe FHMZEERERZ
BE BUESRTEEEHIENEY SAZECASEREHE  TRERE B ZEETHREECESR -
WEERSLATFRERRELZE -

HITEEE
ARBE-NANNFRAZT=ZARINITER S WTESGUEEFLEARESE - T EEREEG I ERME
WITESAR  HENARBHRERARE OREBEF - RFA - BTZEHABMIIREHE -

REZRE
ARBAR_EFTF_A_BRUKRAZES REZESUEMRIVARERE - RAZECREER 2 TR AMBHIT
ERER  REMABHREFASEERERR LAY - RAZEENFARBRINEE -

FHESS
ARBENFHESEN _TTAFAATREBRY - MRS R =B ERTES RN RITESARX




FEAR KRFAMLNAZEEEESEE  SEENHEZOT

—EERE
EEgS LEESSIRAY HE=
B (FE) 4/4 100%
TREEE 4/4 100%
IARERE 4/4 100%
BlERis 4/4 100%
BlRE ks 4/4 100%
BRREE 4/4 100%

2FNESTERRRRNA—Fi18 - FEEZSTHNBSHNERENRITERABRLETRES  WEFRE B
A ERRIE P INFEARET REVE IR o ”&:}ﬂ/il‘%ﬁﬂifﬁ% ERE TREMAEBRARANESET EFEEZNSE
PSSR ELESAESRERSTRAERTERES KR ESABMEMAEUT -

BUEEENENARENESe XM EMER YA NEARAINENERAER RECHERERSIIMNENEEE
R pANENMARETESRHELLTRAIREMEARENEL  WERALFETRESRFLEERER -

EZERENTERRR EFRENEENRE  EEeRBEEZEEENARI) RBSHMIT - LETERY e
EIBETEREAS  SHMBRE  ZRRERSLEAERESEZLRANBES - TEEZEEXRIEASEERE (8
BEMRME-

SESSRATERTEMESIENEIRTEEER CRBLEEENRN  £TEWAES BRREFEEATE
BERMNEFEERUMERRAR AT EHEMAE I LA ENSESGESTEESE -

ERERITHER

FRBERBRNEL L - TEETEREAENASENHY  AMLBEIERAE - AZFRATERERGESREN -
SUBRENNRBOME TR IFEEERESETREN AL BEFESIRAERETE  DRRESSHEIULERE
MITRER BB EMERTESIMOEENIABRERTT  REDHNARAKEZ HEXBEERYBEGHITE
LT BRI REREREZMUBTITRERTIEZRTESZRECIREEED -




>
M

=

B

BREE

TREERTER :

FRAIESE ((EF2)RELEE /T ARMINNGR - WERNBIAER  UBRESSEENGEETE - N
AFEFEER AAFERALETEEMA RSN BER A (I8P EH LR LRS- OAEneE
FRTHEEEARRTAUNER - ARRAREHEHRENROTNER  UBHEEERNENER -

T
P

EEg
EEEMARE

BITES
FERRER L (E/EF)
IREEE
IAREERE

BUFHTES
BRTEE
BBRERE
SRR

EXSREMUB/EMAME - 28 REIEMER EHEE - ESSUNLHE 2 RBER  ENTHRREEZEESR
BREZEYY  HAREBAN AR EARRTHMERERENERIE =S —RBUIFNTES WA -

BUSFATESHARBENEXER  NEHNEBOUNKERER - AR EBIIFMTESELARSEHE
BREEFERADETS LTABE3 1FEMBI A IESIFRIMIRNE - BEHEN RAFRETE -




%%%ﬁ%g

BE -  HELER LHES

REEA  BAFIRE AN T1.238TE 398 T2 BREBLEARARMEATRS,276,00008 LB D - LA {EAE5,568,000
BT e FHEORER T W -

BEXHEEEN  AATSETAMBARREEAHMERS PESBELTAARAZ ETES -

HEEE
AEB-RETIZFHNERRTAIREZ EEBRRBT 2B  ARETREMETE -

ARBBEERSREBABZHFHNIBFMEZEEREALALERE BARBEAMSRMERE

BRBEE
AR ZARMAERELFITEREBEERRUREARTARLAIBEFRTRARR -
AFEA

BRARRRACEEAERCENDENEBEEF20BEZ[0EETRREEIN -

’AEECEYI_T P RE+ - AZT - HLESEEREREACATHRE

REREER
ARSER R ZEBEAUNTHREN 43 -

B
ADFENERRRECAS LIRS ENZRED - BERS SHOTREAD IR ISR -

RRESE

TE —EERFOA+Z=R

2 | | |




ESRREE

BREXAEREEN R-FTRRAFT_A=+—R  REEFRUSHIIES2 FREFARAFENELMACHEIRES
ETAMEARF REIMAELONE  EFHALTNTBTHARIKREZMEA THERF A QLA EABEEE (&
BRESRERGIIEXY B8RS TR - BRRORES 2 ERERIAE -

EEBRAROIES 2R
RENEFAERE - AR FRAEAMBARBETIENRS  FESTEBARAARETLCEABR 2R - 18/
PR ES TS -

FTERRZEH
REFFRE+TZA=ZT B BEIHREEE0F336 RATACIFENERMMEE  UATATESADIRH R
BRI Z AR

REXTIRGBRZEFE

218 51 RS ERKRORE ERAESL
it FriEseInR)EE (B —R=) 106,512,400 35.80%
China Spirit FTiZEFIR 2RSS (i =) 105,248,000 35.38%
Vigor Online TREA A 105,248,000 35.38%
BrtE -

—.  BilistyleRr A AL E, 264,400 EBARAX D + ML LM Bilistyle EHE100% B - it - BEZIHFRBATKE BB sE
BAREN, 264,400 BRI < 2 o

=.  Vigor Online J3China Spirit HE67.7% 2B A E] - Mtk China SpiritHEH100% E35#E3 - Bt - BEEAREEES - China
Spirit BRI L TR BEAANDR]105,248,00008 LiBARAT 2 #E2E -

B EXABREESN RIFTAFTAZS+—B  BEESRBERDEBFREARREFENBREMMLE  HEE
EATHEER AT D SABRAR D 2 EATOXE -

FERF QLR |
FAEBRAREFPRIEZHEHESHEEFEEBRTTREI0%  MAKEIAREEMEZEERSAEHEREEETR30% -




ESERES

EERBEEY
AEFARBETREAML EEENERT

HITES
R (£/F)
ITREEE
IARERE

BUFYITES
BELELE
BRESLE
AR

REARE 2 QBIMAIFES HRE182VIE SRR T RARLTAEBNEERREFAET LIREER  INEABEER
BIE -

BEEMELARQFIATANBLARRUAEEATER-—FAK LT M THE CEERERIN ZIRBEH -

EERENzEs
WAFERERRFNTARY AR AXEEANBERAMETIAMES TREELHE) BEENERZERLD -

EERFETHAS 2R

R-ZFFAFTZA=+—H REFEELRARGH((EHRDEKRC) £352 BREA Q8T ENE CMALERR
BEMBTABEETESRRSOFEETA ((RETA) MALDESRBRAAELNONE - EE - ARERNIETRARR
BEZMBATRARAIRAETTAERZE (AEREHRAEEGIEXV BaRE) 0t - BREROKES 2B RAR W
T

REQATRGZHE
(5B %%T
SRAEIIET 2 EERRMMEE ZERRG
BEENE BARES E Y UNGIE T EMEx &5t ZBD
EAmE At ([ t)) - — 106,512,400 — 106,512,400 35.80%

(H15%)

FtsE © Vigor Online Offshore Limited {[Vigor Online 1) J5China Spirit Limited ([China Spirit |) &5 67.7% 2 HIE 2 A1 EBilistyle Investments
Limited ([Bilistyle) 2 3138 A 8]105,248,00008 &2 1,264, A00R E BARAR (7 © 322 L HChina Spirit R Bilistyle 39585 100% B 214 -
BRBEE R AT06,512,400 S BRARIG 2 DRI -

[




EFEREE

AReEE((BEE)EUEFHE_TRAFT AT - BULFEZFRABERVBERE -

EIEXK
FRAR-MREZERAR  AXBHBARZEBERABBRRM T2 -

RERER
ARBEE_TTAS T AT -HLFEZREENEREZRARER

FEARR EHAR0.01B LA £ 52,990,000 T ERENRM FALRRE ((RE]) - BESEZAN -EEFA—B8RBIIEK
DRRREBMAZ IR ER0.04BTE£511,879,0008 L2 REAAZ S, ©

B
RRB|ZBARTEE 2 BENF BRI ERRIMFE30

REER  ARRRFERERZMER DB (MR BEEETRY - AHFEHENMBRRME30 - BEERAL LT
MRBAITERSRRN 2 FEEEETEE - it - WALDBIRALLBERRN 2 FEER -

RENREYX  BERRE
AEBEETZREMER_FTAF T A=+ -BETER - BMIEER11,360,000087T ' CRALAKERNA -

AEEETZNE BEERER_TTAFTZA=1+—HETER  EHEBER773.000ET  ERAGEWARA -

BRFEAAEBATREAVEENE  BELRERFEANZ LGB BIFNIBHRRMEI7RI8 -




EFREREEARWS

SHREEAR

BEHLAE  BF4n RoEEZF - AEZTAARLRIZZENBAT - EXEMERAB ([EXEN) 2 4EHE - &
BB BARXBZSHREE - BALNREIMacquarie University (R BTBEIBE L 240 BUFTESREET
SHE  HETHERCERSTEIFIEHESRSFZER - RALEENRAMBITEIEFLEEER  TERERHH
BAF  MET(EARB ERATREIERERZFRATBIZEEERM -

BEX Lt BE395  RALRFRZATKE - RARERFNERITRABRLEER ALRNEEKTEEAISFLE
% o




HITEE

FREzt  BESIR R FE_FNATZEBRERAQFZHTEERIRF - RE - NN FLARZFE—F
AR RIHETERERLERERMBNELES 2 Te a2y BN KBERRERNER O (RIEHFRZMZ AR LD

RENZHETER - REN-NN_FE_FTLTTFHERRER (FR)ERAFIZEETRITHAH - ARIHAIHEES

PR -

IMEBEE BHFem RITE-_F-A+HAEZERARRIZHTES - BR-NASEFEFRATAZER  IE
NEBERBETEY - BRNMABRADRINZE - SNSECSRATHEEIMIREY - T2ER-NVN\RFRARR  R©
FERSRATSRETRSRERRM -

TIARBRE  BF405 RITE_FIRTZREZAAAQRIZHITES - REENEBNTAE REIREESL
%@°ﬁ%§lﬁﬁﬁ%2&%ﬁ?§ﬁ%% EASHEI NS EE RISHMESIE - TR¥ERE  UBERE - €31 %
B MEERISF 255 -

BYFHTES

BERAE  REFME WITT-E-A+FRAEZAALL 723F$§1ﬂ§$ ERFEN_FTE_F+A-_THAEEA
ARFZBUFRTES - RARBBHFARETHNAGLRBTEGHNAEAREE BN\ REUR-EEBRERS
ZRBREEZEHMELN - REREEBERRELRBZRE TR 7(@%%&% MAR) T HEEELEER -

BEERE  BE4AT5 - R_TTOFAAZREZEAFARZBYFATES - RREOERE MBERLER - 25

BB EREE 205 285 - R AMBERERER - B2 e BREIN-BEEH AR TIESISF - BARE
DRETHABERERGIAEIAREE - BIRBIFAREHMLEEESEE - R - NN AFRABITLRE:
MABEBNG2REEE8 YN _T2TF /T2 SEEERIAKH LRGN ASERNE LR - FIx4ER
BTAEMZEES LT RARZBYIFRITES -

RS EE  BESE  NCTBNET ATABEAAAQRAZEYERTES - HADEEMEHT - fkER S

- MRABEE RERLEEY c FXREHMERMZELER - R—AN—FE-NNL—FHE BN LEEMSEHA

WEZMEAMNER  RER-NWNZFE-NNN\FHHE - FERETEELSERZ (GBI BRARZYEEH -




TEHE

AEEETE T RAREER L RERBLREES EEREFRMENE)  BREEBRADMBED Lasg
BENE - AREEEERENBEETE BERDAMEBEATTZEBRIREHRE - EMIRARRERE-

B
FANEHUBERRELES  FIRBEFUTHESASEZREREEFAHERYASEZ EEREE LN
YREEERETAREEFNTEZBARABIURLSE -




ETREHE

£E EE?&#

RIBEREST_A=+—8  REESFIALTERE22,100,0008 7 (ZTFMN4A © 15,000,000%87T) * 756,305,000
T(ZFEWE ¢ 631,924,000850) 10,526,000 0 (ST F 15,182,000/%7E) ZIREME  HFEARZBRE R
BUFBAIRERE]) ERITER IR SERARGHMERBRTAEEBEEREZER -

{EE
R-BFAF+_A=Z+—H  AEEEFANEEE (CTTNF - 47%) - AEFEREES ZHFHETETHRELEA
REMTE  TREHFMBCEEISRIELRH -

RIS

RoZTRF  EREERGEELER  FREREEZBRER T —EAURNS3I%EN - MABEERERY  TEXRHEE
BEMES9% - RELEEFREEETHEFN[FEERINESTH#E  EEENTRERHEE  ATECEEERR
ERRHARBAENERTASIBNESRASZERZENES TEHER - FREHKERRENSDBEERBRE - A
MARARHESTERTAAIELR c THER - fIIREREY - ZRERAMHZECFEZ BE - PEAIEAFER
RITEERKETYEERERBEMETRELTEER - REABCCBENTBERSBERARERIFE -

KxBenQ-Siemens?h + £ ¥ JifAPantech (BE = AR Z —) - Grundig (EEERRTRIE) MKBT (I EBRE R TN HH
5% DAMEEE2GRIGRBEBE - TR LR 2 ERES RE3CIRM 2 BREREERFRELEF G2 T HEEN
REEREEEREHT  EXCIFTER  BREERSEEERERRUINEABENE - EXRABTERERMETH
ZREZIREDER - BFENEC - Alcatel ~ BenQ-Siemens * Pantech * Grundig * KBTRXcell - EXGBESKABEBRHZE
o B THEEEERES RIRSEHIEE -

REZERE  ERNTETEEERDR R ARERHERDEDTSORNER THFE AR ERSERRE=F3]
MBI ERIGEE RN EYENR S BYERENBRATZ2R75%E%  EBRESHERN T 2L ERED
TRIE) - #{L{E/B99,900,000 ARHE - BIEZWHE - ARRICKRRRERE—HHBNRIES 431,220,000 A% - #458
68,680,000 A RE B HZR B 2 /< E B AREREE1% A B kFL8 -

A BERTRIREFRZEE  AEBREERF-AYEHEEERESEST70,000,000XZFTEREAR AR 2K
9 EmAREESRIESKIA257,600,000/& 7T °




HE_ZTERAE+ A=+ HitFEF AEECSRTIEEERKREESRIFELETE142,361,0008 L (ZERWE ¢
592,055,000/ 7T) &% F]104,524,000/8 7% (ZZEZWM4E 1 191,026,000 7T) - ABE_TEREF FEE7 B REMIBIIE
RE) lﬁ‘ﬁ/ﬂzd KEBZEBHETIREE

REBEEAN  AEENEEEZEEB(TEAFEWA) B11,693,0008 7T (ZFZTMME : 15,787,000 7T) « HF B A
11,528,000/ T (ZEEME : 15,747,00087T) »

NZBERF  TEETEERFPEARSEANR ([PE]) 2EMEEL EEE2,723,0008 T (ZFFMF : 2,444,000
7o) 0 #12,166,0008 L (ZESIF © 6,321,00087m) TEREEDEHE AR BEEEFH R ZWEFIE - R LEF -
AEEBA-BFHT - EUARERNImAEEN T (REWED 2 ARZ75%ER ((MEREMB LT REFHERR
B - @ {EB58,491,0008 7T - IR EWE T HBEIELS, 241 3K - EpETRET TS - AR EmEITHERE
ZTHHRENEMRAIETRE  WEREHB AR ZEMELIN ST HE T X FE H26,000,000 A RHEIE £ 46,000,000
AEHE o

BRER B8 BEEBRERRDZ2ER

RIFZRET_A=T—B  FAEEMBERSBECHBHARNERSEE - E=E815136,526,0008 T (ZFTWF -
44,640,000/ 70) ZIFEYE + 51,825,000 T (Z BRI © 3,884,000/ 70) 2 ¥ - BERRE © 2,483,0008T(ZFE
4 : 2,542, ooo/%m)Z%Eﬁfﬁﬁ RIE 12 258,438,00058 70 (Z BBV ¢ 314,447, 0008 7T) 2 REFNE  LSERBEET
EEBRRESIN RIZEERETA=+—-H AEEZREEEFEH857,849,0008 T (ZETMF : 858,139,000
FET) 126.815 (_Egmi 223 ZRBLE - WHEAEEZ RBAERYREIAEZLHEE -

AEECZHAREORENEHEE AR—FRNEE LUETREDE  AEESFKRTHERIERER - TERF
TZA=Z+—8 FTEREZEER1009860008T (ZFFNEF : &) RAEBEBERR66% (“TTNF : £) - &tﬂ?’ﬁ?é‘é
Bz REFEHRRE RRTER) BHRRER 2 HEHE -

RZZFFRAFETHE - ZEEBRRES, 568,000 BT EEBAER S NER DA ([BZFT]) B AL F)4,276,0000% 815 -
BB AR 2 PR TAYINE3,018,000/8 7T FF&ZE2,975,0008 7T ©

REBFEA  AREZEE BERRSHIBENET BT AREREXRATIMTHAEN - iNBREEEE A&
BURTRENZAERRZSUEL AR - ERARBEXR LI EERFREEIMTHNEAEXREHREE - ARE
TEEARINERR




ETR®RE

ERE

FABRRALTEZE(EER) 28R RENBAR([FRE)BEEFTRF T AT BLEFEZIMBER -
EEREAMTEZER -

MBS

BE_TTRET_AS+ALEER AEBZEEETHT73.7%E223,086,000/85C (ZFFMEF : 847,491,000/ 7T)

$ﬁ7b$ﬁﬁAﬁﬁmﬂ@$T&me%1M4m1mm&d TEF 203,274,000 70) » TEARBEEIZRRE
SEEEEL c AIRARADTZRMEE A TRHBER £8  BRASEEXRES AR —HIER) - ARF]

EFW@&@ﬂﬁmﬂ@%m?Mfd%rmw7% TRRE0ISEIT(ZETNMF  0.5887T) °

RIBERAET-A=Z+—H AEEZEREZFEEERAIIET (ZTTMF (4187 »

RE

RoERRFERCEETERASROCIBIT(CETHE : 0.01/ET) - EEEZEMN _EENEANA —RAEHTNEY AL
AR BREIEBEER004E T (ZTENE « 0.04% L) AL E11,879,0008 T2 FHRE - REBEARZFES
FRA-ZTBEHREH% -

FERERGBFERFE
AARBEREEAFRA-TAR (B HESTEAEAA—HESRR (BEEMAEERN) LEEEFERERKBF
EEFE-

¥BER

CERRFHREE RSB R EES EEBNEXTAER AR (TEXD D—RARRHREZFH - ETBRERRER
BRIZIEAT - Bt BEEARTEESE,309,000/4 T (ZEEMWEF: 237,205,000%7T) - E5188172,086,000 8T (Z8F
OE: EF21,791,00087T) « 2GRBBETBZEFE—SEML TEFREX)MB2ERELGHARFEERE © 3G
BESZHERMEEIYE  BNLSBENREEENEEHLSERARSI N EGHEMY - ST FE_F1E

FE2BBLOTET  RBBHECERBHCHERE - ATRESALFRRRBET M BINR IS  ARATEIHGEMHE
BRDHRERYFIBAREZEE  YERAREZEEZHHE - AR BERARETTERBEBER - ISR
AR - RZBETAFERE—F - EXNIIREBenQEG 2 HARE - ZL8RARWBAMFEERCBERNAEN
BERARBEFEERD -




EEg

FAVER L (FRE)
IRLEE (B7TEE)
IARBRE BITEE)
BREZEE (B HHTEE)
BmERE (BUHHTEF)
RN E (BUIEHITEE)
WE

BEX T

BT

=8 - BER @617

HEEIE

AMMER

Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda

ERAZEANRERRTEE MR,
B

BT

ERTTB3335R

P EABRT 4T

Bl

http:/Awww.colcapital.com.hk

FTEXRBIT

FEIERTT (BE) BERAT
TERERITERIF

B TRHRTT (M) ARAF]

EERRESTER]T
The Bank of New York

American Depositary Receipts
620 Avenue of the Americas, 6/F
New York, NY 10011

USA

L]

G EESCEE
LBl

B E AT

BOBFELCESESE
ERESAERAR]

&%

e

SEREBR28H
SEEFRL26E




NRER
EREHRE

EERSAEEABGRN

e

18

SEWE

I

XEAH

i3S

Of

=
=

F>

REEMHREE

= A | 2%
Ii\‘vT\lzl m%

FAREERR M
BBHE







%OL Capital Limited
T ERRBEXRXERAA

(R EFESE MR Z FHRLAD)
(B EEE - 0383)

“EFHAEHFEW




